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AGENDA



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320, Orlando, FL 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

May 8, 2019

Board of Supervisors
Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community Development
District will be held Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lakeside Plantation Clubhouse, 2200
Plantation Blvd, North Port, FL. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting;:

VIL
VIIL.

IX.

XL

N

Board of Supervisors Meeting

Roll Call
Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card and submit it to
the District Manager prior to beginning of the meeting)
District Engineer’s Report

A. Update on Status of Lake Bank Repair Proposals

B. Discussion of Yard Drain Design and License Agreement
Unfinished Business Items
New Business Items

A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget

and Setting a Public Hearing

B. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters - 8§12

C. Appointment of Audit Committee and Chairman
Business Administration

A. Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2019 Meeting

B. Approval of Check Register

C. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
General Audience Comments
Staff Reports

A. District Counsel

B. District Manager - Action Items

C. Amenities Manager - Monthly Report
Other Business
Supervisors’ Requests
Adjournment

Audit Committee Meeting
Roll Call
Public Comment Period
Audit Services
A. Approval of Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria
B. Approval of Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Services
C. Public Announcement of Opportunity to Provide Audit Services
Adjournment



The second order of business is the Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda. Speakers must
fill out a Request to Speak form and submit it to the District Manager prior to the beginning of the
meeting.

The third order of business is the District Engineer’s Report. Section A is the update on lake bank repair
proposals. Supporting documentation is enclosed for your review. Section B is the discussion of yard
drain design and license agreement. There is no supporting documentation.

The fourth order of business is Unfinished Business. Any unfinished business items will be discussed
under this item.

The fifth order of business is New Business Items. Any new business items will be discussed under this
item. Section A is the consideration of resolution 2019-02 approving the proposed Fiscal Year 2020 budget
and setting a public hearing. Once approved, the proposed budget will be transmitted to the governing
authorities at least 60 days prior to the final budget hearing. A copy of the resolution and proposed
budget are enclosed for your review. Section B is the presentation of number of registered voters within
the boundaries of the District. A copy of the letter from the Sarasota County Supervisor of Elections is
enclosed for your review. Section C is the appointment of the audit committee and chairman. There is no
supporting documentation.

The sixth order of business is Business Administration. Section A is the approval of the minutes of the
April 17, 2019 meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review. Section B is approval of the check
register enclosed for your review and Section C includes the balance sheet and income statement for your
review.

The seventh order of business is General Audience Comments.

The eighth order of business is Staff Reports. Enclosed under Section B is the Manager’s Actions Items
List for your review. Enclosed under Section C is the Amenities Manager’s report enclosed for your
review,

Following the adjournment of the Board of Supervisor’s meeting, there will be a meeting of the Audit
Committee to approve the Request for Proposals and selection criteria, and approve the notice of RFP for
auditing services. Enclosed for your review are copies of the RFP, selection criteria, and RFP notice.

Staff will provide any additional reports at the meeting. Additional support material may be provided
under separate cover or distributed at the meeting, and the balance of the agenda will be discussed at the
meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

= —
George S. Flint
District Manager

Cc: Michael Eckert, District Counsel
Lindsay Whelan, District Counsel
David Robson, District Engineer
Nathan Trates, Amenities Manager
Heather Alexandre, Vesta
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING
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SECTION A



Lakeside Plantation Community Development District

Preserves Maintanence RFP Proposals

Total Cost
Anchor Marine $124,175.00
Crosscreek Environmental $114,950.00
Ersosion Barrier Installations $126,175.00

Prepared by: Brent Burford, E.I.
Johnson Engineering, Inc.
District Engineer, Lakeside Plantation CDD
5/8/19
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Golf Courses
* Canals

" Waterway Properties
s Shoreline Restorations

Dredging

Seawall Restorations

TO: Lakeside Plantation
c/o Johnson Engineering, Inc.
2122 Johnson Street, Fort Myers, FL 33901

DATE: May 7, 2019
ATTN: Brent O. Burford, E.I.
SUBJECT: PROPOSAL - ACCEPTANCE

NOTE: On inspection we determent that the shoreline will require a 3-
Container GEO-Tube system to accommodate the highwater elevation
levels on the Lakes. The new installed shoreline will not be affected by
extreme water levels, therefore eliminating future soil erosion. Our system
uses a high strength Woven GEO-Textile tube as foundation to eliminate
damage caused by Tilapia fish during the spawning season.

LAKE # 7

This area requires 400 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 800 linear ft. (2 x 400 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $19,600.00

and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3rd tube of 400 linear ft.
for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $8,800.00

LAKE # 8C

This area requires 150 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 300 linear ft. (2 x 150 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $7,350.00

. = 5 .2 -

10400 State Road 54. Building 11, Unit 105, Da\ - Florida 33324
¢ @54 s * Fax: 1954 680-8602 « "4 B30-4356
www.erosionbarrier,com




and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3 tube of 150 linear ft.
for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $3,300.00

LAKE # 10

This area requires 275 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 550 linear ft. (2 x 275 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $13,475.00

and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3% tube of 275 linear ft.
for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $6,050.00

LAKE # 11

This area requires 700 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 1,400 linear ft. (2 x 700 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven
GEO-Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $34,300.00

and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3t tube of 700 linear ft.
for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $15,400.00

LAKE # 12

This area requires 100 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 200 linear ft. (2 x 100 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $4,900.00
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and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3t tube of 100 linear ft.

for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $2,200.00

LAKE #13

This area requires 200 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 400 linear ft. (2 x 200 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $9,800.00

and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3rd tube of 200 linear ft.

for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $4,400.00

LAKE # 14

This area requires 450 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 900 linear ft. (2 x 450 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 60z Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $22,050.00

and

For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3t tube of 450 linear ft.

for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $9,900.00

LAKE # 19

This area requires 300 linear ft. of shoreline restoration

For the unit price of $24.50 / linear ft. EBI, Corp. (Erosion Barrier
Installations, Corp.) will provide all labor, equipment and materials to
install 600 linear ft. (2 x 300 linear ft.) of our 404 Filter weave Woven GEO-
Textile and our 6oz Non- woven GEO-Textile tubing.

TOTAL $14,700.00

and
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For the unit price of $22.00 / linear ft. install a 3 tube of 300 linear ft.
for backfilling and profiling purposes.
TOTAL $6,600.00

TOTAL SHORELINE AMOUNT $182,825.00
Please note that Sodding is NOT included in the above proposal but
could be arranged.

No heavy equipment will be used, and no disruption of normal property
will be necessary.

Our payment schedule and terms are 90% down payment and balance
due in full upon completion.

Important Information regarding our Workers Compensation

We need to inform you about our Workers Compensation Class Code, this is

extremely important in the work we perform due to the danger
involved with commercial diving and operations conducted on water. The
governing class code on our Workers Compensation policy is Class Code 7394.
Please note that we are State Insured. (FWCJUA)

The classification includes divers and deck hands or other "diving tender"
Support personnel who assists in diving activities such as line handlers and
pump persons. Diving support personnel, be they located on a vessel or on shore,
are included within the scope of this classification. Crews of vessels with divers
aboard are classified under the appropriate vessel classification.

FYI: In the event of any other Class Codes being used you would be exposed to
the potential of claim denial due to MISREPRESENTATION. The National Council
on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) determines all class code eligibility for the
entire country. Geo Tube construction field employees can only work under this
Class Code 7394.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract / Proposal, together with this agreement, form the contract, and

they are as fully a part of the contract as if attached to or repeated in this
contract,



All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a
workmanlike manner. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications

ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS

In any controversy, claim or dispute arising out of, or relating to, this Agreement
or the method and manner of performance of this Agreement or the breach of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to and awarded, in addition to
any other relief, a reasonable sum as litigation expenses. For the purposes of
this provision the term proceeding shall include arbitration, administrative,
bankruptcy, and judicial proceedings, including appeals from those all such
proceedings.

GOVERNING LAW
All provisions of this Agreement shall be construed, given effect, and enforced.
according to the laws of the State of Florida.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties. No
variations, modifications, or changes of this Agreement shall be binding on any
party unless set forth in a document duly executed by or on behalf of the party.
It is understood and agreed by the parties to this contract that if any of the
provisions of the contract shall contravene, or be invalid under, the laws of the
State of Florida, the contravention or invalidity shall not invalidate the entire
contract, but it shall be construed as if not containing the particular provision or
provisions held to be invalid, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall
be construed and enforced accordingly.

FLORIDA’S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW

According to Florida’s construction lien law (§ 713.001 to 713.37, Fla. Stat.),
those who work on your property or provide materials and are not paid in full
have a right to enforce their claim for payment against your property. This claim
is known as a construction lien. If your contractor or a subcontractor fails to pay
subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, or material suppliers or neglects to make
other legally required payments, the people who are owned money may look to
your property for payment, even if you have paid your contractor in full. If you
fail to pay your contractor, your contractor may also have a lien on your property.
This means if a lien is filed your property could be sold against your will to pay
for labor, materials, or other services that your contractor or a subcontractor may
have failed to pay. Florida’s construction lien law is complex, and it is
recommended that whenever a specific problem arises, you consult an attorney.

N



LIST OF REFERENCES
1. City of Margate

Contact Person: Sam May
Phone: 954-605-0951
2. Venice Golf & Country Club
Contact Person: Barbara Jean Thomas
Phone: 941-468-4880
3. Boca West Master Association
Contact Person: Lawson Turner
Phone: 561-479-3772
Date: Signature: B o

Date: May 7. 2019 Signature: i, B )
Erosion Barrier Installations, Corp.
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WARRANTY

EROSION BARRIER BAG
(GEO-Tube)

Lakeside Plantation
c/o Johnson Engineering, Inc.
2122 Johnson Street
Fort Myers, FL 33901

Erosion Barrier Installations, Corp. (EBI, Corp.) fully warrantees the
Erosion Barrier Bag installed by EBI, Corp. as follows.

Our product is guaranteed for up to 20-years in direct sunlight, provided
that it is properly sodden and maintained after installation.

Any act caused by nature such as Hurricanes, Tornadoes ext. causing
catastrophic damage to the Barrier Bag is not covered by our warrantee.

Physical mechanical damage to the Barrier Bag caused by man or
equipment is joLc sed by our warranty.

Marthinus H. Le Roux - President May 7, 2019
Erosion Barrier Installations, Corp.
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RESOLUTION 2019-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020
AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO
FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND
PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District (“District™)
prior to June 15, 2019, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning
October 1, 2019 and ending September 30, 2020 (“Fiscal Year 2019/2020”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required
public hearing thereon.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepared by the
District Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on said approved Proposed
Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:

DATE: , 2019

HOUR:

LOCATION:;: Lakeside Plantation Clubhouse
2200 Plantation Boulevard
North Port, Florida 34289

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL
PURPOSE GOVERNMENTS. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the
Proposed Budget to the City of North Port and Sarasota County at least 60 days prior to the hearing
set above.

4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016,
Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget
on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2,
and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published
in the manner prescribed in Florida law.

6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" DAY OF MAY, 2019.

ATTEST: LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
By:

Secretary Its:
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Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2020

General Fund

Adopted Adopted Total

Budget Actuals as of Budget Actuals as of Projected Next Projected Proposed
Description FY2018 09/30/18 FY2019 04/30/19 5 Months 9/30/19 Budget FY20
Revenues:
Tennis Club $ 20,000 $ 16,325 $ 20,000 $ 12,238 $ 4,000 $ 16,238 $ 20,000
Activities $ 10,000 $ 4,495 $ 10,000 $ 5926 § 3,500 $ 9,426 $ 10,000
Clubhouse Rentals $ 3,000 $ 2,900 $ 3,000 $ 3250 $ 2,000 $ 5,250 $ 5,000
Miscellaneous $ 1,500 $ 1,624 $ 1,500 $ 633 $ 300 $ 933 $ 1,500
Interest Earnings $ 50 § 35 $ 50 $ 28§ 20§ 48 $ 50
Operation & Maintenance Assessments $ 656,520 $ 649,325 $ 656,520 $ 597,305 $ 59215 $ 656,520 $ 656,520
Beginning Fund Balance $ 16,845 § - $ 25,847 $ 25,168 § - $ 25,168 * § 18,026
Total Revenues $ 707,915 § 674,704 $ 716917 $ 644,548 $ 69,035 § 713,582 $ 711,096
Administrative:
Supervisor Fees $ 11,000 $ 8,800 $ 11,000 $ 5800 $ 5,000 $ 10,800 $ 11,000
District Manager $ 36,050 $ 36,050 $ 37,132 $ 21,660 $ 15472 $ 37,132 $ 38,246
District Counsel $ 25,000 $ 37,134 $ 25,000 $ 16433 § 8,567 $ 25,000 $ 25,000
Reimburseable Expenses $ 600 § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
District Engineer $ 10,000 $ 12,132 $ 10,000 $ 14496 $ 1,000 $ 15,496 $ 10,000
Disclosure Report $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 583 $ 417 $ 1,000 $ 1,000
Trustee Fees $ 4400 $ 4,337 $ 4,400 $ 2,891 $ 1,446 $ 4,337 $ 4,400
Audit Fees $ 3,600 $ 3,600 $ 3,700 $ 3,700 $ - $ 3,700 $ 3,700
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies $ 1,000 $ 1,253 $ 1,500 $ 502 $ 950 $ 1,452 $ 1,500
General Liability Insurance $ 6,100 $ 5,650 $ 6,300 $ 5,650 §$ - $ 5,650 $ 6,000
Legal Advertising $ 1,500 $ 1,513 $ 1,500 $ 563 $ 550 $ 1,113 $ 1,500
Dues, Licenses & Fees $ 175 $ 175 $ 175 $ 175 $ - $ 175 $ 175
Other Current Charges $ 1,900 $ 1,481 $ 1,900 $ 1,193  $ 679 $ 1,872 $ 1,900
Property Insurance $ 9,000 $ 8,201 $ 9,100 $ 8219 § - $ 8,219 $ 8,700
Information Technology $ 1,000 $ 999 $ 1,300 $ 758 $ 541 § 1,299 $ 1,300
Total Administrative $ 112325 § 122,325 $ 114,007 $ 82,624 § 34,622 $ 117,246 $ 114421
Operations:
Personnel Services (Management Contract) $ 168,000 $ 168,100 $ 168,100 $ 101,361 $ 72,794 $ 174,155 $ 174,706
Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance $ 5,000 $ - $ 5,000 $ - $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 2,500
Common Area Renewal & Maintenance $ 10,000 $ - $ 10,000 $ - $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Street Light/Decorative Light $ 10,000 § 3,654 $ 10,000 $ - $ 2,600 $ 2,600 $ 5,000
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $ 91,860 $ 89,453 $ 91,860 $ 53,505 $ 38275 $ 91,780 $ 91,860
Landscape Maintenance - Other $ 5,000 $ 3,038 $ 5,000 $ 495 $ 3,500 $ 3,995 $ 5,000
Mulch $ 10,740 $ 7,800 $ 10,740 $ - $ 10,740 $ 10,740 $ 10,740
Irrigation Maintenance $ 1,000 $ 1,661 $ 3,000 $ 4780 $ 1,000 $ 5,780 $ 3,000
Lake Maintenance $ 14,000 $ 13,256 $ 14,000 $ 9,084 § 4830 $ 13914 $ 14,000
Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature $ 9,000 $ 8,306 $ 9,000 $ 4,157 $ 3,000 $ 7,157 $ 9,000
Water Utility Services - Entrance Feature $ 1,500 $ 7,939 $ 4,000 $ 300 $ 1,000 $ 1,300 $ 4,000
Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature $ 3,000 $ 1,800 $ 3,000 $ - $ 1,250 § 1,250 $ 3,000
Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment $ 1,000 $ - $ 1,000 $ - $ 600 $ 600 $ 1,000
Landscape Inspection Services $ 3,300 $ 3,300 $ 3,300 $ 2200 $ 1,100 $ 3,300 $ 3,300
Traffic Enforcement $ 2,500 $ 1,474 $ 2,500 $ 402 $ 402 $ 804 $ 2,500
Total Operations $ 335900 $ 309,780 $ 340,500 $ 176,284 § 148,591 § 324,875 $ 334,606




Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2020

General Fund
Adopted Adopted Total
Budget Actuals as of Budget Actuals as of Projected Next Projected Proposed
Description FY2018 09/30/18 FY2019 04/30/19 5 Months 9/30/19 Budget FY20
Clubhouse:
Activities $ 19,000 $ 15,057 $ 19,000 $ 17834 $ 3,000 $ 20,834 $ 20,000
License/Fees $ 1,140 $ 1,148 $ 1,140 $ 608 $ 552§ 1,160 $ 1,200
General Supplies $ 10,000 $ 9,876 $ 10,000 $ 4914 $ 4,000 $ 8,914 $ 10,000
Maintenance $ 10,000 $ 10,653 $ 15,000 $ 10,550 $ 3,000 $ 13,550 $ 14,000
Office Supplies $ 3,000 $ 2,443 $ 3,500 $ 1,753  $ 1,000 $ 2,753 $ 3,500
Public Communication $ 1,400 $ 1,152 $ 1,500 $ 844 § 417 $ 1,261 $ 1,500
Pest Control $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 300 $ 150 $ 450 $ 600
Security $ 1,500 $ 1,920 $ 1,500 $ 419 $ 500 $§ 919 $ 1,500
AED $ 300 S - $ 300 $ - $ 300 S 300 $ 300
Telephone & Internet Services $ 5,000 $ 5,086 $ 5,500 $ 3,190 $ 1,986 $ 5,175 $ 5,500
Janitorial Supplies $ 2,500 $ 3257 $ 3,000 $ 1473 $ 1,000 $ 2,473 $ 3,000
Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse $ 16,000 $ 14,166 $ 16,000 $ 7224 § 5,000 $§ 12,224 $ 14,000
Gas Utility $ 250 $ 155 $ 250 $ 87 $ 61 §$ 148 $ 250
Garbage Collection $ 2,000 $ 1,903 $ 2,000 $ 1,146 $ 842 § 1,988 $ 2,100
Water Utility Services - Clubhouse $ 3,500 $ 9,230 $ 4,400 $ 1,823  §$ 1,500 $ 3,323 $ 4,400
Electric Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 16,500 $ 11,389 $ 16,500 $ 7816 $ 6,500 $ 14316 $ 16,000
Pool Cleaning $ 10,000 §$ 8,910 $ 9,720 $ 5670 § 4,050 $ 9,720 $ 9,720
Pool Maintenance - Other $ 10,000 $ 12,600 $ 10,000 $ 5611 § 4,000 $ 9,611 $ 10,000
Tennis Courts - Maintenance $ 10,000 $ 7,887 $ 5,000 $ 3,638 $ 1,362 $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Tennis Courts - Programs $ 3,000 $§ 3,300 $ 3,500 $ 2,920 $ 580 $ 3,500 $ 3,500
Water Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 4,000 $ 4,563 $ 4,000 $ 3,567 % 2,250 $ 5,817 $ 6,000
Total Clubhouse $ 129,690 $ 125,297 $ 132,410 $ 81,385 § 42,050 $ 123,435 $ 132,070
Other Expenditures:
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve Fund (CY) $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ - $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 130,000
Total Other Expenditures $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ - $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 130,000
Total Expenditures $ 707,915 $ 687,403 $ 716917 $ 340,294 $ 355262 $ 695,556 $ 711,097
Excess Revenue (Expenditures) $ - 8 (12,699) $ - $ 304,254 $ (286,228) $ 18,026 $ 0)
* Reflects beginning fund balance less FY20 operating reserves of $130,000.
O&M Assessments
Increase/|
Product Type EY2018 EY2019 FY 2020 (Decrease)
Commercial $8,767 $8,767 $8,767 $0
Multi-Family $732 $732 $732 $0
Single-Family $1,084 $1,084 $1,084 $0
Villa $867 $867 $867 $0




Lakeside Plantation

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2020

REVENUES:

Tennis Club
Represents fees collected by onsite management company related to various tennis programs operated by the District. The programs
consist of tennis lessons, clinics, tournaments, etc. The amounts are based upon historical results and future projections.

Activities

Represents fees collected by onsite management company related to various activities operated by the District. The Activities
include, but not limited to swim lessons, clinics, summer camps, winter camps, fitness training, holiday parties, etc. The budgeted
amounts are based upon historical results and future projections.

Clubhouse Rentals
The District allows members of the public to rent the Clubhouse for various functions such as birthday parties, anniversaries,
weddings, etc. The budgeted amounts are based upon historical results and future projections.

Miscellaneous
Represents estimated income the District may receive that is not accounted for in other categories.

Interest Earnings
The District receives interest earnings from funds held in the various operating accounts.

Operation & Maintenance Assessments

The District adopts an annual operating budget that is funded primarily by operation and maintenance assessments levied on
assessable property within the District. The assessments are levied based upon benefit received by the property from the goods and
services provided by the District. The levied operation and maintenance assessments are certified for collection to the county tax
collector to be placed on property owners November 1%t Sarasota County Property Tax Bill.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisors Fees
The Florida Statues allows each supervisor to be paid per meeting, for the time devoted to District business and board meetings.

The amount is based upon 5 supervisors attending 11 meetings for the fiscal year.

District Manager
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC to provide Management, Accounting

and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board
meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, all financial reporting, annual audits, etc.

District Counsel

Requirements for legal services are estimated at an annual expenditure as needed and also cover such items as attendance at
scheduled meetings of the Board of Supervisor’s, contract preparation and review, etc. The District has a contract with Hopping,
Green & Sams.

District Engineer
Consists of attendance at scheduled meetings of the Board of Supervisors, offering advice and consultation on all matters related

to the works of the District, such as bids for yearly contracts, operating policy, compliance with regulatory permits, etc.

Disclosure Report
As part of the reporting requirements of the Series 1999, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, the District has contracted with

Prager & Co., LLC to act as Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent files Annual Reports and various other notices to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (EMMA) as a requirement of the Securities Exchange Commission rule 15¢2-12(b)(5).

Trustee Fees
The District will pay annual trustee fees to US Bank as trustee for the Series 1999A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds issued.

Audit Fees
The District is required to annually undertake an independent examination of its books, records and accounting procedures. This
audit is conducted pursuant to State Law and the Rules of the Auditor General. The District has a contract with Grau and Associates.
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Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, vendor checks, and any other necessary correspondence. Also includes
telephone, facsimile, and copy machine services.

General Liability Insurance
The District’s general liability and public officials’ liability insurance coverage is provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA).
FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to government agencies.

Legal Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general
circulation. This is in accordance with the Sunshine Law and other advertisement requirements as indicated by the Florida Statutes.

Dues, Licenses & Fees
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only expense
under this category for the District.

Other Current Charges
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the fiscal year.

Property Insurance

The District has a property insurance policy with Florida Insurance Alliance. FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to
government agencies. The following represents the structures covered under that policy: clubhouse, pool, tennis courts, equipment
shed, gazebo, pool pavilion, guard shack, water fountains, and street lights.

Information Technology
The District incurs costs related to the District’s accounting and information systems, District’s website creation and maintenance,
electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements.

Operations:

Personnel Services (Management Contract)

The District currently has an agreement with Vesta Property Services to provide Amenity Center Management Services, Facility
Maintenance Services and Programming Services for the clubhouse. The various services and compensation are further detailed in
the agreement.

Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance
Represents various repair and maintenance cost associated with the roadways and sidewalks owned and maintained by the District.

Common Area Renewal & Maintenance
Miscellaneous expenses incurred for common areas throughout the District other than clubhouse area.

Street Light/Decorative Light
This item is to maintain the decorative light fixtures throughout the community.

Landscape Maintenance - Contract

The District contracts with Bloomings Land and Turf Management, Inc. to provide landscape maintenance for all the common
areas of the community. This fee does not include replacement material or irrigation repairs. The monthly and annual amounts are
as follows:

‘ Vendor Monthly Annual ‘

Bloomings 37,655 391,860
| Total $91,860 |

Landscape Maintenance - Other
The District incurs landscape expenses that are not covered under the landscape maintenance contract with Blooming’s Land and
Turf Management, Inc.

Mulch
Represents the replacement of mulch in the landscape beds and the playground.
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Irrigation Maintenance
Repairs necessary for everyday operation of the irrigation system to ensure its effectiveness.

Lake Maintenance
The District currently has a management contract with Solitude Lake Management to maintain the lakes throughout the community
that provides storm water management. The monthly and annual amounts are as follows:

Vendor Location Monthly Annual
Solitude Various Lakes $966 811,592
Contingency $2,408
Total $14,000 ‘

Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature
The following chart represents estimated costs for electricity in the entrance feature provided by Florida Power & Light:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘

04126-05586 2200 Plantation Blvd ##*NTN $600 37,200
Contingency 31,800
Total 39,000 ‘

Water Utility Services - Entrance Feature
The following chart represents estimated costs for water at the entrance feature paid to North Port Utilities:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘

43123-154658 2200 Plantation Blvd 8100 81,200
Contingency $2,800
Total $4,000 ‘

Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature
Represents cost associated with the repairs and maintenance of the entrance features throughout the District.

Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment
The District will incur miscellaneous cost to purchase tools, small equipment and/or rental of equipment in order to properly
maintain the common areas of the District.

Landscape Inspection Services
The District has contracted with Performance Standard Assurance to inspect the landscape maintenance services.

Traffic Enforcement
The District will occasionally contract with the City of North Port Police Department to provide occasional traffic enforcement.

Clubhouse:

Activities
The District’s facility manager will coordinate and provide various activities throughout the year. The amount represents the cost
of supplies, notice of events, personnel, etc.

License/Fees
Various permits and license for the clubhouse are required by the regulatory organizations. The amount represents the estimated
cost for those items.
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General Supplies
Estimated cost of supplies purchased for operating and maintaining the clubhouse not budgeted in other line items.

Maintenance
This item is for the monthly cleaning and repairs of the clubhouse facility.

Office Supplies
Represents the cost of daily supplies required by the District to facilitate operations.

Public Communication
The District subscribes to local newspaper, Wall Street Journal, etc.

Pest Control
The District contracts to have Arrow Environmental Services provide pest control services at and around clubhouse and other
facilities.

Location Quarterly Annual
2200 Plantation Blvd 83150 3600
Total 3600

Security
This item is for the alarm system and monitoring of the clubhouse. Monitoring services are provided by Security Alarm Corp.

Account # Location Quarterly Annual
2564 & 2582 2200 Plantation Blvd $147 3588
Contingency 3912
Total $1,500 |

AED
Estimated cost to purchase, maintain and operate the AED machines.

Telephone & Internet Services
The following represents the telephone and internet services for the Clubhouse paid to Frontier, as well as pool telephone dispatch
services provided by Kings III of America, LLC.

Account # Quarterly Monthly Annual
154331 0624684505 03 $380 34,560
1470874 8106 $424
Contingency 3516
Total 35,500

Janitorial Supplies
The District’s clubhouse management company provides janitorial services under their management agreement however the
supplies are purchased directly by the District. The amount represents the estimated cost of those supplies.

Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse
The following chart represents estimated costs for electricity in the clubhouse provided by Florida Power & Light:

Account # Location Monthly Annual
57421-67439 2200 Plantation Blvd #CLBHS $1,000 312,000
Contingency 32,000
Total $14,000
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Gas Utility
The following chart represents estimated costs for gas in the clubhouse provided by TECO:
‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘
10332096 2200 Plantation Blvd *POOL* $12 8144
Contingency 3106
‘ Total $250 ‘

Garbage Collection
The following chart represents estimated costs for garbage collection at the clubhouse provided by North Port Solid Waste:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘

54883-159826 2200 Plantation Blvd SWD 3168 32,016
Contingency 384
‘ Total 32,100 ‘

Water Utility Services - Clubhouse
The following chart represents estimated costs for water in the clubhouse provided by North Port Utilities:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘

43123-156052 2200 Plantation Blvd 3200 32,400
Contingency 32,000
‘ Total 34,400 ‘

Electric Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool
The following chart represents estimated costs for electricity at the pool provided by Florida Power & Light:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘

84595-15071 2200 Plantation Blvd #POOL 31,100 813,200
Contingency 32,800
Total $16,000 ‘

Pool Cleaning

The District has contracted with Dart Pool Solutions to provide monthly cleaning services to it’s pool.

Location Monthly Annual
2200 Plantation Blvd 3810 39,720
Total 39,720

Pool Maintenance - Other
Represents miscellaneous pool maintenance costs incurred during the fiscal year.

Tennis Courts - Maintenance
Represents cost associated with maintaining the tennis courts.
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Tennis Courts - Programs
Represents cost associated with operating tennis court programs.

Water Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool
The following chart represents estimated costs for water at the tennis courts provided by North Port Utilities:

| Account # Location Monthly Annual |
43123-154656 2200 Plantation Blvd $450 $5,400
Contingency 3600
| Total $6,000 |
Other Expenditures:

Transfer Out - Capital Reserve Fund (Current Year)

In December 2010, the District had Reserve Advisor’s prepare a long-term reserve study completed that detailed the projected
funding and spending requirements through fiscal year ending 2040. The amount represents the recommended funding requirements
for the fiscal year in order to properly maintain the capital infrastructure owned by the District. The expenditures will be detailed
and recorded in the Capital Reserve Fund.
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Capital Reserve Fund

Adopted Projected Total

Budget Actuals as Next 5 Projected Proposed
Description FY2019 of 04/30/19 Months 9/30/19 Budget FY20
Revenues:
Transfer In - Capital Reserve Fund (CY) $ 130,000 $ - $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 130,000
Transfer In - Capital Reserve Fund (Excess) - - - - -
Interest Earnings - 5,188 - 5,188 -
Carry Forward Surplus 387,121 396,257 - 396,257 162,560
Total Revenues $ 517,121 $ 401,445 $ 130,000 $ 531,445 $ 292,560
Expenditures:
Property Site Elements $ 103,718 $ 41,576 $ 237,270 $ 278,846 $ 19,868
Clubhouse Interior Elements 50,481 - 50,481 50,481 -
Pool Elements 24,725 - - - -
Reserve Component Inventory 36,058 - 36,058 36,058 -
Reserve Study 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 -
Continguency - - - - -
Total Expenditures $ 218,482 $ 41,576 $ 327,309 $ 368,885 $ 19,868
Excess Revenue (Expenditures) $ 298,639 $ 359,869 $ (197,309) $ 162,560 $ 272,692

Reserve Study Funding Plan (Next 5 Years)
Planned Budgeted

Funding Expenses Balance Balance Variance
Fiscal Year 2020 130,000 19,868 410,130 272,692 (137,438)
Fiscal Year 2021 130,000 82,436 462,901
Fiscal Year 2022 132,000 3,878 597,347
Fiscal Year 2023 134,000 135,587 602,919
Fiscal Year 2024 136,000 87,400 659,046
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Series 1999 Debt Service Fund

Adopted Projected Total
Budget Actuals as of Next 5 Projected Proposed
Description FY2019 04/30/19 Months 9/30/19 Budget FY20
Revenues:
Assessments - On Roll $ 175,905 $ 159,687 $ 16,218 $ 175,905 $ 175,905
Assessments - Direct $ 8,842 $ 8,842 $ - $ 8,842 $ 8,842
Interest Income $ - $ 1,441 $ - $ 1,441 $ -
Beginning Fund Balance (1) $ 61,302 $ 58,495 $ - $ 58,495 $ 62,304
Total Revenues $ 246,049 $ 228,464 $ 16,218 $ 244,682 $ 247,051
Expenditures:
Interest- 11/1 $ 53,689 $ 53,689 $ - $ 53,689 $ 51,083
Principal- 5/1 $ 75,000 $ - $ 75,000 $ 75,000 $ 80,000
Interest- 5/1 $ 53,689 $ - $ 53,689 $ 53,689 $ 51,083
Total Expenditures $ 182,378 $ 53,689 $ 128,689 $ 182,378 $ 182,165
Excess Revenue (Expenditures) $ 63,671 $ 174,775 $ (112,471) $ 62,304 $ 64,886
(1) Beginning Fund Balance is net of reserve funds of $57,727.48 Interest Payment 11/1/2020 $ 48,303
Debt Service Assessments
Increase /

Product Type FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 (Decrease)

Commercial $3,287 $3,287 $3,287 $0

Multi-Family $0 $0 $0 $0

Single-Family $410 $410 $410 $0

Villa $328 $328 $328 $0

10
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Series 1999 Bonds

Period Annual Annual
Ending Principal Principal Interest Rate Interest Debt

11/01/19 1,470,000 6.950% 51,082.50 179,771.25

05/01/20 1,470,000 80,000 6.950% 51,082.50

11/01/20 1,390,000 6.950% 48,302.50 179,385.00

05/01/21 1,390,000 85,000 6.950% 48,302.50

11/01/21 1,305,000 6.950% 45,348.75 178,651.25

05/01/22 1,305,000 95,000 6.950% 45,348.75

11/01/22 1,210,000 6.950% 42,047.50 182,396.25

05/01/23 1,210,000 100,000 6.950% 42,047.50

11/01/23 1,110,000 6.950% 38,572.50 180,620.00

05/01/24 1,110,000 105,000 6.950% 38,572.50

11/01/24 1,005,000 6.950% 34,923.75 178,496.25

05/01/25 1,005,000 115,000 6.950% 34,923.75

11/01/25 890,000 6.950% 30,927.50 180,851.25

05/01/26 890,000 125,000 6.950% 30,927.50

11/01/26 765,000 6.950% 26,583.75 182,511.25

05/01/27 765,000 135,000 6.950% 26,583.75

11/01/27 630,000 6.950% 21,892.50 183,476.25

05/01/28 630,000 140,000 6.950% 21,892.50

11/01/28 490,000 6.950% 17,027.50 178,920.00

05/01/29 490,000 150,000 6.950% 17,027.50

11/01/29 340,000 6.950% 11,815.00 178,842.50

05/01/30 340,000 165,000 6.950% 11,815.00

11/01/30 175,000 6.950%  6,081.25 182,896.25

05/01/31 175,000 175,000 6.950%  6,081.25 181,081.25
1,470,000 749,210 2,347,899

1"
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Ron Turner

Supervisor of Elections
Sarasota County, Florida

ECEIVIE
APR 2 5 2019
April 23, 2019
BY: e
Jorgi Algard
District Offices

135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320
Orlando, Florida 32801

Subject: Qualified Registered Electors for Lakeside Plantation CDD
Dear Jorgi:

Listed below is the total number of qualified registered electors for Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District as of April 15, 2019.

Precinct: 319 Voters: 812

Sincerely,

L

Ron Turner
Supervisor of Elections
Sarasota County, Florida

RT/alp

101 8 Washington Blvd, Sarasota FL 34236-6993 - PO Box 4194, Sarasota FL 34230-4194
Phone 941-861-8600 * Fax 941-861-8609 - www.SarasotaVotes.com
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MINUTES OF MEETING
LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, April 17, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lakeside

Plantation Clubhouse, 2200 Plantation Boulevard, North Port, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Alan (Bud) Sabol Chairman

Camille Stephens Vice Chair

Joe Szewczyk Assistant Secretary
Pina Chichelli Assistant Secretary
Rena Koontz Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager
Michael Eckert District Counsel
Brent Burford District Engineer
Nathan Trates Facilities Manager
Heather Alexandre Vesta

Rudy Seurattan Vesta

Residents

*Due to a technical issue with the audio, the beginning of the meeting was summarized,

The recording commenced during the Third Order of Business.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., called the roll, and led the pledge of

allegiance. All Supervisors were present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Specific Items on
the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card
and submit it to the District Manager prior
to beginning of the meeting)

Mr. Flint announced two opportunities on the agenda for the Board to hear audience

comments, at the beginning of the meeting was for specific agenda items or a “General Audience
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Comments” section later in the meeting for items not on the agenda or discussed during the

meeting.

A resident questioned who was maintaining the Village pond bank.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS District Engineer’s Report

A. Update on Status of Lake Bank Repair Proposals

*The recording commenced.

Mr. Burford: I received a proposal from SOLitude Lake Management (SOLitude), which
quoted $85 per linear foot for ShoreSox repairs. It’s almost twice the price per linear foot than
what Anchor Marine quoted. 1 requested the linear foot price from them because we were
talking about just doing a certain portion of the lakes. I wanted to reach back out to Brian
because his price was to repair all of the lakes. I wanted to see if he was going to hold the same
price to do the five lakes we selected previously. So, I think it is in the CDD’s best interest to
give a little more time to see if we can come up with a better price for the repairs.

Mr. Szewczyk: Is that going to leave us enough time to actually get the work done? 1
think you said at a previous meeting that you don’t want to do it too far into the rainy season, but
it would be good if the water levels were up just a bit from its low point. So, we should wait at
least another month before we decide and work gets started.

Mr. Burford: You are probably around the middle of June before you really get into the
rainy season where it really starts affecting the water levels. They will actually start coming up.
We will get rains before them, but the ground is getting dried up and will take that rain. So, I
think you have some time, but we may want to do the five lakes that we selected. It just depends
on your budgeting. I’m not sure exactly what you have budgeted for lake bank repairs.

Mr. Flint: You budgeted $75,000 to $85,000.

Mr. Sabol: Brent, are you talking about bidding on five lakes?

Mr. Burford: There may be five lakes. One had a small area of rip rap that needed to be
replaced.

Mr. Sabol: This other company you are talking about, are they going to give us a bid on
the remaining 13 lakes also? |

Mr. Burford: They have given us a linear foot price. SOLitude is the one that said he

would hold his price for three to five years. So, we can do so many lakes at this time and so
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many lakes next year. It’s a different product, but it’s basically the same type of product. It’s
just set up differently. It’s a bag that lays against the bank and causes sand from the lake to fill it
to hold the shoreline in place.

Mr. Szewczyk: So there are two or three companies that we are looking at.

Mr. Burford: I talked to three companies. One that I would really like to do the work is
booked solid year around. He is close to the west coast. I am going to reach out to him one
more time because I think there was a job that he was working on that’s just finishing up. It’s
been a continuing job for him. I want to see if there’s any way that he can help us out because he
has good prices. So, I think it would be in the CDDs best interest to give me another month to
see what we come up with.

Mr. Sabol: So you will have some firm prices at the May meeting?

Mr. Burford: It will either be what we have here or something better.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

B. Discussion of Yard Drain Design and License Agreement

Mr. Burford: I have been working with Sarah Sandy, Mike’s partner. She is doing
research on the agreement. I believe we have the detail ready to go into that agreement.

Mr. Flint: The issue I think we wanted the Board to discuss tonight would be to come
back at the May meeting with the final application, license agreement and specifications. One
item that we would like to the Board to consider having some discussion and some direction on
the fee that would associated with the application. The process that we anticipate would involve
the attorney having to review the License Agreement. I think they estimate half an hour of time.
Then you are going to want the District Engineer to expect after the yard drains are installed,
which we would do in conjunction with Board Meetings to save on travel time, but there would
be half an hour of engineering time. It sounds like the full cost, if the Board were to recover the
full cost associated with the application would be in the range of $175. The other alternative is,
if the Board doesn’t want full recovery on that, you could choose to subsidize a portion of that
cost with the understanding that there’s a benefit to the District of those yard drains being
installed. One of the issues that the District Engineer pointed out in the past is that if a lot of the
erosion occurs in between homes, where you have the runoff from roofs above homes channeling

their way down the pond bank. Typically, that’s where you see that erosion, as it tends to be in
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between two houses. So, if yard drains were to be installed properly, it would actually be
beneficial to the District and help with some of those erosion issues. So that would be the
argument. I don’t know that we are going to get a lot of these applications. I’m not sure how
many we get, but the discussion of whether the Board wants to recover your full costs associated
with the application or subsidize a portion of it, I think would be valuable for us in preparing the
documents next month.

Mr. Sabol: The problem originated with the homeowner with the drain. Right? So as a
Board, why should we be responsible for that problem that originated in someone else’s home.
You can look at it that way or you can half and they pay half, but I would be in favor of putting it
on the homeowner.

Ms. Koontz: Is the fee of $175 in line with what other communities charge?

Mr. Eckert: Yes. We have these situations come up and, in my opinion, $175 was low.
Most of the time when this comes up, is when someone wants to put a fence in our easement.
Those can run high because you have to get it certified, which runs $1,000 to $1,500. Most
Districts would make the resident pay. The $175 in my opinion is a little low. I understand that
the half hour for review does not include preparing the document. We already prepared the
document and its basically for getting it and making sure that the person who signed it actually
owns the land so its enforceable against them, making sure that all of the owners signed it and
making sure if it’s a trust, the appropriate people have signed it so that its binding. It’s a
business decision for the Board. We just want to know when we give you that application packet
with the license, who is going to be responsible for that fee and what would that fee would be?

Mr. Sabol: Is there any input?

Ms. Koontz: I would be in favor of the homeowner paying the entire fee.

Ms. Stephens: I think the homeowner should be responsible.

Ms. Chichelli: I agree the homeowner should be responsible.

Mr. Szewczyk: 1 don’t see a lot of these happening, but in looking at it as a potential
savings down the road for rip rap, geotubes and things like that, I think eventually, we would see
a cost savings. Am I in favor of eating the whole thing? No, but its closer to $100 on one side
and $75 on the other. I don’t think the homeowner should be entirely responsible because we

will see the benefits down the road.
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Mr. Sabol: We could put a ceiling on it. Let the homeowner pay for so much and
anything over that, the Board could pick it up. We could do that.

Mr. Szewczyk: 1 would rather see it vice versa because then we don’t have topside. I
just don’t see this happening a lot.

Mr. Eckert: In my office, unless it’s an extremely unique circumstance, where it takes us
an hour, I am not going to bill the District for that. We should be able to do this within half an
hour. So, I think what we could do, is what I’m hearing the Board saying is that they want the
resident to at least pay something, if not everything.

Mr. Sabol: That’s correct.

Mr. Eckert: We can prepare the documents and put in a blank in terms of what the
person is going to have to pay and the Board can tell us at the next meeting if you are not
prepared to do that, but at least we have the structure of what we have to put in there. George, I
don’t know if you disagree on that since it’s a new issue we are bringing up to them.

Mr. Flint: No, that’s fine.

Mr. Eckert: I think we can structure the documents that there will be some sort of a fee.

Ms. Stephens: Okay.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

Mr. Eckert: We already have a draft of the license and have been working with the
engineer on that so I think what you will see at the next meeting is pretty good organized packet
of how we would be handling these issues moving forward.

Mr. Burford: Another item that I have is one you questioned at the last meeting, which is
the drainage in between the tennis courts. I took some measurements yesterday and got some
elevations. We will start the drawings by the end of the week and should have something to
present to the Board next month.

Mr. Sabol: We talked last time about this being a safety issue with electricity being in the
water. The reason we are talking about that is because we created the problem by having the
water exit at the back where there are electrical wires and all kinds of circuitry, If we don’t do
something about it, someone could get hurt. That’s why we brought that up. I met with an
electrician yesterday and they will come back with prices.

Ms. Stephens: Okay.

Mr. Burford: That’s all I have at this time?
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Mr. Flint: Is there anything else for the District Engineer?
Mr. Sabol: I don’t think there’s anything else that would involve him.
Mpr. Burford left the meeting.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Unfinished Business Items

Mr. Flint: I didn’t have any specific items listed. Is there anything specific as far as
unfinished business that the Board would like to discuss or add to the agenda? -

Mr. Sabol: 1 would like to bring something up. We can discuss part of it now or part of
it at the end of the meeting. We refurbished the fountains out front. They have been re-plastered
and re-painted, but we found another problem and the amount of money to fix it is about $1,800.
So, at prior meetings, we discussed taking those out completely and putting in plants, but we
have flood lights out there. They are looking good. Their paint job is beautiful, but we are going
to have a bill for $1,800 and I just wanted to bring it up now.

Mr. Szewczyk: What is the issue?

Mr. Flint: The fountain motor on the outbound side needs to be replaced on the Pond F
fountain.

Mr. Szewczyk: Do we know the last time it was replaced?

Mr. Flint: Unfortunately it was about a year ago. The issue is that it sits down in a pit.
There is a sump pump in there that is on a GFI circuit. The GFI circuit tripped the pit filled with
water. The pump was damaged beyond repair and it must be replaced.

Mr. Sabol: The costs haven’t been significant so I’'m thinking that’s not going to be a
problem so let’s go ahead and do it.

Mr. Szewczyk: I agree.

Mr. Sabol: Do we need any motions?

Mr. Flint: Yes. Do you have the proposal with the exact amount, Jason or is it part of
your report?

Mr. Trates: It’s in my report.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business Items
A. Discussion of PSA Contract
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Mr. Flint: An item brought up at the last meeting was the PSA contract. They do
landscape inspections every other month. Around the same time, we were hired as District
Manager, just prior to us being retained, PSA was brought in to assist the District in preparing a
Request for Proposal (RFP) for landscape management. The contract was structured based on a
review and grading system. I believe the Board bid out landscaping twice, but the contract with
PSA as well as how the contract with the landscape contractor is structured, go hand in hand.
You receive the landscape reports every other month and the consultant provides a grade on
certain topics, which total up to a score. A score of 36 is the best score you can get. Anything
below a 30 would trigger the landscape contractor having to remediate. I think they. are given a
certain period of time to do that. If they don’t address the issue within that period of time they
can actually be docked financially on that month’s payment so we structure the approval of the
payments in conjunction with that scoring and the reports that are issued. We only triggered the
docking of money once and that was the first inspection period after Blooming’s was initially
contracted under that arrangement. I believe the agreement is for $565 per inspection for a total
of $3,390 annually. That’s the current arrangement in effect and is budgeted. There is a 60 day
without cause termination provision. I think when the issue came up last month the question was
what is the alternative if we don’t have them in place. I think the Board may want to address that
issue prior to termination of that agreement, but it’s up to the Board on how you want to handle
that.

Mr. Szewczyk: When is Blooming’s contract up?

Mr. Flint: I think it corresponds with the fiscal year.

Mr. Trates: I don’t think so. It ends on May 15™ and would go month-to-month.

Mr. Szewczyk: Here’s my thinking. Depending on when their contract is up, I think it’s
time we definitely rebid it. I think we need to good hard look at the budget process this time
around and budget some more money because Blooming’s has been the low bidder. In my
opinion, they do an Okay job. I know there are people out there that would make this
community look better. We just have to be willing to pay that amount. Since I brought it up, I
would us to hold off on the PSA contract renewal or termination. When we get closer to
Blooming’s renewal or rebidding process.

Ms. Koontz: This isn’t about Blooming’s. It’s about a watchdog that we have in place

for the landscape contractor. We don’t have a watchdog for Lake Masters. We don’t have a
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watchdog for the people that we contract for the pool. We don’t have any watchdogs in place for
any other contracts except for the landscape contract. Why can’t we hold Blooming’s or
whatever landscaper we have to a higher standard in terms of what we expect from them and
what they do each month. Then we can take this money and put it towards better security around
this facility because I think this is a waste.

Mr. Szewczyk: I think landscaping is a big part of this community and what George was
bringing up was who is going to oversee that they are doing their job?

Ms. Koontz: We have hundreds of eyes out there that ride up and down the Boulevard.

Mr. Szewczyk: What happens if one person doesn’t like something? What needs to be
done?

Ms. Stephens: Create a liaison on the Board to hear their complaints or comments or take
their input. I’m sort of agreeing with what Rena is saying, but [ had a conversation with Nathan
about this PSA contract and there are things that some people aren’t knowledgeable about what
should and should not be growing there, whether it was too much or too little. Trees need to be
trimmed along the Boulevard, but I think it’s a little more than that. Based on what Joe just said,
if we do get it out and get a new company in, regardless of how much they charge us, whenever
somebody new comes in, they start out on their best foot. We should their feet to the fire and let
them know if this happens, they have to go. Blooming’s for the most part, doesn’t do a great job.

Ms. Koontz: Blooming’s passes every time he does this report. Why can’t we hold their
feet to the fire? Why do we have to pay someone?

Ms. Stephens: That’s what I just said.

Mr. Sabol: Well the last time that contract was awarded, Blooming’s by far was the most
reasonable. That’s why we chose Blooming’s. As far as I am concerned, Blooming’s does a
reasonable job for what they charge. If we decide to go elsewhere, we are going to pay quite a
bit more. I know that, but I think Joe has a good idea. I think maybe we should wait another
month or so and discuss it a little more and decide which way it’s going to go. I think that’s a
good idea.

Mr. Szewczyk: George, you may have mentioned at the last meeting that if the contract
with PSA were terminated, that would affect the contract we have with Blooming’s and that

would have to be relooked at, correct?
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Mr. Flint: T think the way the contract is structured, it has that mechanism in there to be
created and financially penalized. The agreement comes up for renewal next month anyway and
then it goes month-to-month after that.

Mr. Szewczyk: Who’s agreement?

Mr. Flint: Blooming’s. The issue is if you want to bid it out, you can do that. I think
without PSA you can continue to operate under this on a month-to-month basis. I don’t know
that you need to enter into a new contract to do that.

Mr. Sabol: 1 think Joe is right. Its time. Rebidding something is important because if
you are used to the same person doing the same thing, they take advantage of it sometimes. So, I
think it should go up for a rebid. I think it’s time to do that as soon as their contract is up the
first of May.

Mr. Trates: Its May 15,

Mr. Sabol: So we can discuss it at the next meeting and make a decision on whether we
want to go for rebid or pass this contract.

Mr. Flint:* I talked with Tom Pechano with PSA about this. Particularly about these
borderline scores that Blooming’s keeps getting. On the last report, they got 30 and that’s the
threshold between being penalized and not. He says the goal is that they should pass. If they are
passing then they are meeting the minimum criteria, but the issue is passing at 30 versus hitting
36. That becomes a Board decision then because you have a contractor that’s barely meeting
standards. Are you okay with the contractor barely meeting standards or do you want a
contractor that is going to be closer to a grade of 35 or 36? If you get a contractor that receives a
grade of 35 or 36, you are likely going to pay more for that, but he defended himself and believes
he’s objective in his scoring and the grade of 30 is warranted. He is not passing them to pass
them. He’s also not going to fail them to fail them. He would only fail them if he truly believed
that was warranted. So, I think the scores indicates that they are barely meeting their standards
and is the Board okay with them barely meeting their standards or do you want a higher
standard? As we found the last two times we bid this out, they were the low cost proposal and
the most familiar with the project and the Board decided to stay with them. Bidding it out is
going to likely increase the cost, especially in this environment with everyone as busy as they
are, you can expect that it will be an opportunity even for Blooming’s to increase their contract.

That is always the downside that you face. Sometimes people believe in bidding because if they
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bid it out they are going to save money. I have seen a lot of times where it actually becomes an
opportunity, even for the incumbent to increase their fees. So, you always want to test the
market. You just have to be wary. Again, the way your General Fund is set up right now, it’s
very tight so if you bid it out and that contract goes up without something else going down,
commensurate with that increase, you are likely going to be looking at some sort of increase in
your operation and maintenance (O&M).

Ms. Koontz: I never met Mr. Pechano, but isn’t he justifying his existence by always
finding something wrong when he grades Blooming’s? That says to us, “Gez, we need this
company because he keeps finding something wrong.” 1 still say that we raise the bar and our
expectations from Blooming’s or whatever landscaper we hire and we save this money.

Mr. Flint: I'm not going to defend him. He can do that himself, but my perception is
he’s not finding something to justify his existence. Again, this is the only community I have
PSA doing landscape inspections for so I don’t have any particular allegiance to PSA or Tom
Pechano. I think you need some mechanism to manage that contract. It’s different than other
contracts. Vesta indicated that they are not at a position to be able to do that. That just needs to
be part of the equation.

Mr. Sabol: Blooming’s is no way indebted to us to leave that price the same. So, if you
were under a new contract that would automatically change. Right?

Mr. Flint: I don’t know if it will automatically change. I think the last time we bid it out
they went up a little bit. It didn’t increase dramatically, but I'm just saying that’s part of what
you need to anticipate as potentially an increase even with the current contract, but that’s not to
say you shouldn’t bid it out. I'm just mentioning it.

Ms. Stephens: I think if we bid it out and we raise their price, we know what we are
getting. So, I can’t anticipate that it’s going to get any better. If they do raise their rate, we still
know what they do and we will just have to roll the dice and see the prices that come back.

Mr. Eckert: I just want to make sure that the Board is aware, we are doing up to a one-
year contract, which is less than $98,000 to $99,000. So, when we talk about bidding, certainly
we are going to go out and get competitive proposals, if that’s what the Board wants us to do, but
understand it isn’t going to be a competitive bid under your Rules of Procedure that give people

rights and protests. There’s no need to do that. We can still go through the same process so you
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get competitive prices, but when I say “bid,” from what I understand, it’s going to be an
informal, not a formal bid.

Mr. Szewczyk: George, you said we need a mechanism for approving the job because of
the scope of the landscaping. Besides having a resident liaison, what other mechanisms do yo8u
have with any of your other communities?

Mr. Flint: Our company provides field management in a lot of communities, but we are
not going to be able to provide field management close to what you are paying PSA. In this
situation, you have an Amenity Manager who is onsite and managing the rest of your contracts.
So, it would make sense that the Amenity Manager would be able to take that on. What the cost
would be, I don’t know, but apparently the Amenity Manager indicated they are willing to take
that responsibility on. Then the only other alternative would be to have a Board liaison and then
you go down that road of Board members getting involved in day-to-day operations and the
pluses and minuses, but that would be a possibility as well. I don’t know if you want to create a
Landscape Committee because then you have a whole other set of issues with the Sunshine Law
and public records. A Landscape Committee would be subject to the same rules for Sunshine
and public records and advertised meetings.

Mr. Sabol: Why don’t we just rebid it and make a decision at the next meeting? We are
not compelled to do anything.

Mr. Flint: You don’t have to make a decision today. If the Board wants to bid out
landscaping today what you could do is direct us to prepare the RFP and bring it back to your
next meeting. At that point, you could approve the bid document and after the next meeting, we
can issue it. Then you would have the responses back. We don’t have to go through the formal
bidding process so we could likely have them back by your June meeting, but it would be tight
because you would want to give it 30 days for it being on the street.

Mr. Szewczyk: I'm trying to sum this up in my head. We could continue at this at the
cost we are currently at or bid it out. I know that the price is going to go up quite a bit, even
from Blooming’s standpoint. When I say, “keep the status quo,” are we happy with how it is
going? Are we paying PSA $30,000 a year?

Mr. Flint: $33,090.

Mr. Szewczyk: I guarantee you that the lowest bid is going to be more than $3,300 more

than we are currently paying Blooming’s.
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Mr. Sabol: Why jeopardize our situation? Why don’t we leave it just like it is?

Mr. Szewczyk: That’s what I’'m kind of leaning towards because the last time we bid it
out, I think Blooming’s was a good $40,000 less than the next one. I’m at the point where 1
would rather pay PSA the $33,000 rather than $40,000 or $50,000 more if we are happy with the
job Blooming’s is doing. As George said, which I agree with, I think they are doing an okay job
for the money that we are paying. Is that good enough for us? I’ll go on the record right now.
Its good enough for me based on the price that we are paying them rather than paying another
$40,000 or $50,000 out there. I go for just keeping the status quo and keep moving forward.

Mr. Sabol: I feel the same way as Joe.

Ms. Stephens: I agree.

Mr. Sabol: So we will let it go just like it is.

Mr. Eckert: You can take any other comments.

Mr. Sabol: Are there any more comments?

Ms. Stephens: No.

Mr. Flint: It appears that a majority of the Board wants to remain with Blooming’s so we
would have to reach out to them and ask if they are going to hold their price. Then the Board
will have to approve a new agreement with them. So, we would have to bring that back next
month.

Mr. Szewcezyk: So there is no bidding.

Mr. Flint: That’s up to the Board. I heard no bidding, keep the contract with
Blooming’s. If you want to bid, just give us the direction.

Ms. Koontz: Are we talking about the Blooming’s contract or the PSA contract?

Mr. Eckert: The Blooming’s contract because it’s up on May 15%. What I would suggest
is we do an addendum for another year and send it to them with the pricing that’s already in their
contract and then we will see what they do with that. In terms of the PSA contract, I’'m going to
defer to Board discussion. My main concern was with the Blooming’s contract because of the
May 15% expiration. So, at your May meeting, you will see some sort of addendum from
Blooming’s extending it for a year and the rest of the Board can discuss what you want to do
with the PSA contract.

Ms. Koontz: I’'m fine with Blooming’s, but I’m not fine with PSA.

12
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Mr. Sabol: I'm fine with Blooming’s also. As far as PSA, these scores are sometimes
misconstrued and when they give a score of 30 versus 32 or 34, as long as its passing, it makes
no difference.

Ms. Stephens: A score of 30 is like getting a 65 in school. Its barely passing so it’s up to
us what we want to do. I’'m not saying get another landscaping company. I’'m just saying if they
get a score of 30, maybe we can ask them to get this area up a little better and not leave it at 30.
If 30 is the passing mark and that’s as high as they are giving, why can’t they give us a 322 I’'m
okay keeping Blooming’s. I'm okay with PSA because I considered at the beginning that we
know how we want things to look, but we are not that knowledgeable about plants and what’s
good and not good and PSA does so let’s keep them. If they give Blooming’s a score of 30, let’s
see if we can get them a little bit higher than 30 because apparently 30 is the passing mark like a
65 would be in school. That’s okay, but it should be better.

Mr. Flint: So what’s the Board’s preference on PSA? I think if you want to keep them,
then we should probably get their contract in line with the same period that you had Blooming’s.
If you want to keep them, then we just need that direction.

Mr. Sabol: I think we should keep them.

Mr. Szewcezyk: I think we should keep them. So, do we need a motion?

Mr. Eckert: No. We already have a contract. You need a motion to terminate it.

Mr. Szewczyk: So we don’t need anything.

Mr. Eckert: Right now, you have a contract with Blooming’s, which we are going to
bring an addendum back to you on the 15% and then you have a contract with PSA. The vote that
the Board would take was if you wanted to terminate the contract with PSA. As George stated,
we might want to line up the terms with this and we can look at that at the May meeting, if in
fact that’s what the Board wants to do, but no motion is required of the Board today. Certainly,
people can make motions if they want to, but there’s nothing that staff needs to prepare for your
May meeting.

Mr. Sabol: Okay.

Mr. Flint: Are there any motions in that regard?

Ms. Koontz: Would the PSA contract go on next month’s agenda?

13
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Mr. Flint: I think what Mike was saying is we have an agreement in place. The motion
would be if there was a desire to terminate the agreement. If no action is taken, we would
continue forward with the existing agreement.

Ms. Koontz: The agreement with PSA automatically renews, right?

Mr. Flint: Right.

Ms. Koontz: PSA’s contract is a waste of money.

Ms. Koontz MOVED terminating the PSA Contract. The motion
died for lack of a second

Mr. Flint: Is there any other action from the Board?
Mr. Sabol: No.

B. Discussion Regarding Power Washing of CDD Area Sidewalks (requested by
supervisor Szewczyk)

Mr. Szewczyk: After receiving a nice letter from my HOA, I went ahead and power
washed as half of my neighborhood did. That left big gaps of CDD sidewalk that probably have
never been power washed. That’s in the single-family home area. Some areas where we had
power washing issues, we only did it at times when it created a health hazard. So, this is more of
an aesthetic type deal. It was joked at the HOA meeting that I went to that the CDD is going to
receive one of those letters to power wash. I just wanted to throw it out there just as an aesthetic
beautification type thing. If not in the back, then I don’t the last time when these were power
washed around this corner. Nathan, do you know?

Mr. Trates: They were don’t six months ago.

Mr. Szewczyk: In your memory, did you ever think that whole area in the backl was ever
done?

Mr. Trates: Are you talking about the picnic area is?

Mr. Szewczyk: No. I’m talking about in the back of Scarlett Avenue. We have tall long
stretches of CDD sidewalk that have no houses in front of it. Those sidewalks are pretty dark,
but as I said, we’ve done it in times of health hazards or health issues so I just wanted to bring it
up to see if we might want to do anything about it.

Ms. Stephens: I ran into a resident that lives on Savannah Drive who received a letter

from the HOA to power wash his driveway. He stopped me and asked me what about the side of
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Scarlett Avenue where you make the turn? I wasn’t 100% sure if it was the corner house, which
is homeowner’s property or CDD property. We found out it was CDD property. If we are going
to hold residents accountable for their parcel, maybe the CDD should take responsibility. It’s a
Catch-22 and I know it’s putting more money out there, but if we want things to look as nice as
can have them, then maybe we should think about it.

Mr. Flint: Why don’t we start by getting a price and then you can have a discussion
understanding what the financial ramifications are of doing that. We have communities that do
that. Some communities do and some don’t. You are obligated to address aesthetic issues and it
becomes a level of service issue. If it’s a health, safety issue, then you would need to address it
and that becomes a Board policy decision. We can start by getting pricing for that and then go
from there.

Mr. Szewczyk: I think that would be a good start because the price might come back and
I’1l turn around and say, “No way” and just move on.

Ms. Chichelli: I need some clarification. Are you talking about if you want to have the
sidewalks washed in the single-family homes?

Mr. Flint: It would have to be throughout the entire community.

Mr. Szewczyk: I’'m most familiar with that.

Mr. Flint: Anywhere where sidewalks front on CDD owned property whether it’s a
conservation area or the Clubhouse. Plantation Boulevard is actually owned by the City of North
Port so we wouldn’t be talking about that, but if we were, you are talking about stretches where
you may have a pond on one side of the road, areas that are not in front of houses where there’s
CDD property.

Mr. Sabol: In our past history, George, have we ever entered into a contract to power
wash all of the sidewalks?

Mr. Flint: No, not to my knowledge.

Ms. Chichelli: I remember The Villas asked for that.

Ms. Koontz: If it’s in front your house, no.

Mr. Flint: They were asking for areas that were in front of homes, I believe.

Ms. Chichelli: Is it just around the Clubhouse?

15



April 17,2019 Lakeside Plantation CDD

Mr. Flint: This would be anywhere where there’s not a house. You have a sidewalk and
there’s CDD common area, conservation area, ponds, areas where homeowners would not be
responsible.

Ms. Chichelli: Would that also include Plantation Boulevard?

Mr. Flint: No, that’s a City of North Port road. I’'m assuming we could pressure wash it.
The City probably wouldn’t object, but I don’t know that you want to go to that expense.

Mr. Szewczyk: So basically any sidewalk that’s not directly in front of a house. Go
ahead and get some pricing.

Mr. Flint: Okay. I will bring that back for future discussion. Is there anything else on

that issue? Hearing none,

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration

A. Approval of Minutes of March 20, 2019 Meeting

Mr. Flint: Did the Board have any additions, deletions or corrections to the minutes?

Ms. Stephens: On Page 13, it should say “Do we have any idea how many kids are on
that playground in a week?” That’s all I have.

Mr. Szewczyk: On that same page, the first line should read, “4 couple of meetings ago,
we allowed Ed Lewis.”

Ms. Koontz: I have a couple on Page 6. In the middle of the page, “ribulation” should
be “revelation.” At the bottom of the page, “pool heater” should be “pool.” On Page 25, “Ron
Perry” should be “Dick Monty.” On Page 30, three lines from the bottom, “$3,500” should be
“$35,000.” That’s all I have.

Mr. Flint: Are there any other corrections? If not, we need a motion to approve the

minutes as amended.

On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Ms. Stephens with all in
favor the minutes of the March 20, 2019 meeting as amended were
approved.

B. Approval of Check Register
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Mr. Flint: You have the check register for March for the General Fund, Capital Reserve
Fund and automatic drafts for the utility accounts. The detailed register is behind the summary.

If the Board has any questions, we can discuss those. If not, we need a motion to approve it.

On MOTION by Ms. Stephens seconded by Mr. Szewczyk with all
in favor the March Check Register was approved.

C. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Flint: Next are the Unaudited Financial Statements through March 31, 2019. No

action is required by the Board, but if you have any questions we can discuss those.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

Mr. Flint: Please state your name and address and try to keep your comments to three
minutes.

Resident (Deborah Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue): I have two items. The Board
discussed this previously, but apparently nobody does anything about it. There are many
children, 13 to 14-years-old driving golf carts. I thought the Board passed that 16-years-old and
older to drive a golf cart. I saw three little boys (iriving a golf cart and some are hanging off of
it. I don’t want to say what section they live in, but they are flying down Plantation Boulevard
towards Scarlett Avenue. I thought the Board agreed to only 16-years-old and older, but nobody
patrols that or polices it. I just think we are going to have an accident. Kids are going to fall off
and hit their head. We are going to have a problem.

Ms. Koontz: They must have a license.

Mr. Flint: The CDD doesn’t have any control over that. That’s a traffic regulation. If
you see that, you need to call the City of North Port Police Department.

Resident (Deborah Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue): How can that be?

Mr. Flint: It’s a state law issue.

Resident (Deborah Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue): I thought it was voted on that they
have to be 16.

Mr. Eckert: We will look at that.

Ms. Koontz: That was done three years ago.
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Resident (Deborah Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue): It was, but no one is policing that.
I’m not going to call the police every time I see something because I’'m already on their list down
there. They are like, “Why are the only person that ever calls us?” The second item is that I
called the police on Friday night because at 11:00 p.m. when a group of us came back from
Venice, there were a lot of young people in the hot tub and pool area. I don’t know if they did
anything about it or not. On Saturday night, we came back at 11:00 p.m. and there was another
group of people. Itook down the tag numbers. I’'m quite sure they don’t live in here, but I don’t
know what’s being done, but we have to do something with this pool area. I have a pool so I
don’t really care, but I care about the people that have to come here and this is their pool. You
have no idea what people are doing in there. They may be putting something harmful in there.
They are having their good time, but are not allowed in there. So, I think we have to do
something about the fencing or get somebody in here, like a security person, at least on the
weekends. Although I can tell you that my husband has been out with the dog during the week at
1:00 a.m. and 2:00 am. and you can hear the radio blasting. I just think we need to do
something. Thank you. (dpplause)

Resident (Lorelie White, 2145 Boxwood Street): 1 know that last month we discussed
this PSA issue. At that time, you said that you would make a decision. We know what
Blooming’s is required. We have their contracts. Can’t we just make a list of items for them to
correct. We don’t need to be landscapers to know what looks good, whether the flowers are
dying or they are not doing a good job, we can make a list and hold them responsible. I can’t see
to pay them $34,000 a year to have somebody check the company we have hired to do
something. That doesn’t make a lot of sense to me.

Resident (Sharon Plath, 2193 Boxwood Street): I was here last month, asking about the
lake behind Boxwood Street and Scarlett Avenue. I was told that I would receive an email about
that, which I have not received. The lake shrunk dramatically as opposed to any other lake here.
I would just like to know what happened. Also, when you are discussing the lakes, you have two
that are named. All the rest are 11, 14, 5, etc. 1 was wondering if we could get a diagram of
these lakes so that when you are talking about them, we know which ones you are talking about.

Mr. Sabol: Sharon, last month, you spoke about the pond on Boxwood. Sometimes it
rains and then it doesn’t rain. That is what affects these ponds.

Resident (Sharon Plath, 2193 Boxwood Street): No.
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Mr. Sabol: Yes it does. When it rains very hard, it’s going to fill up. When it doesn’t
rain and you have a drought, it’s going to go down.

Resident (Sharon Plath, 2193 Boxwood Street): Not this one. Go take a look. Maybe
you can talk to the people who own the lake.

Mr. Sabol: Some of these ponds are detention ponds and some are retention ponds. Do
you know the difference?

Resident (Sharon Plath, 2193 Boxwood Street): No I don’t. You didn’t say that last
time.

Mr. Sabol: One is to hold water for the entire community. When it rains it holds water.
A retention pond is when it rains hard and the pond is empty because we gathered water and that
water will slowly go down. That’s the difference between them. I looked at all the ponds and it
seems to me that’s not a valid complaint. I’m not going to argue.

Resident (Sharon Plath, 2193 Boxwood Street): I guess mine is the only one that is a
detention pond.

Ms. Koontz: There is an aerial view of the lakes on the Lakeside Plantation CDD
website.

Resident (Sharon Plath, 2193 Boxwood Street): Thanks.

Resident (Marlene Walters, 1432 Dixie Lane): I'm here with Resident (Joe Michaels,
2644 Peach Circle) who is my assistant. We represent those who play tennis here. We have a
formal association. I’m here to thank the Board for the support they provided over the last year
to our tennis players to the maintenance of our courts. We had a fantastic year with over 50
players participating on teams. Of those teams, three of our teams came in first and second
place. Next year we will have nine teams. The women would still have six and the men would
have three teams. 1 thank Bud for his comments. Our main concern right now is the water that
sits around the light panel for the evening light because someone could get electrocuted. When I
play tennis, I don’t want to turn the lights on when there is standing water. I think our new
maintenance guy is doing a fantastic job. He’s really on top of things to prevent problems from
occurring in the future and taking care of issues that occurred, whether algae on the tennis courts,
standing water, etc.

Mr. Seurattan: We will try to do whatever we could do to do our part to make the

community proud of the tennis program. We would like to start offering possibly on the website
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or here in the Clubhouse, pictures. We invite anybody here to come and watch. We have open
tennis on Mondays, Wednesdays and Saturdays from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. The women’s
teams play on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays. They have matches almost all the time. The
men’s play on Thursdays. It’s a very happening situation over there. We love being a part of
this and we thank you again for all of your support. We offer whatever we can do to continue to
help us make this something that Lakeside Plantation could be proud of.

Resident (Marlene Walters, 1432 Dixie Lane): I would like to thank Nathan and Brad.
They have been very receptive to any time we had an issue with the courts, scheduling and
bathrooms being opened. They are always receptive to answer our questions and remedy
whatever situations take place.

Mr. Sabol: Marlene, I agree with you. The courts are the best they have ever been.
There is no doubt about that. We addressed that earlier in the meeting. The District Engineer is
working on that problem. You heard that.

Resident (Marlene Walters, 1432 Dixie Lane): Right. Thank you. (4pplause)

Resident (Ann Tyler, 1835 Scarlett Avenue): We have an excellent maintenance person
here, Brad. The problem is he spent so much time fixing and working on things that the cleaning
gets set aside. [ propose the Board hire a part-time person at night, maybe 5:00 p.m. to 9:00
p.m., not every night. Whatever you feel necessary to do the actual cleaning. He can clean the
bathrooms, clean around places that everybody is talking about and wipe down the chairs. We
only need a cleaning person for that. We don’t need to hire a cleaning person for that. Just a
regular janitor service. Leave Brad to do all of the high end items such as power washing,
electrical and plumbing work. He does it all. There really is very little time left when you finish
doing that to expect him to start cleaning. So, it’s my proposal that we need a part-time person.

Ms. Stephens: I think I made that proposal a couple of meeting ago so I agree.

Mr. Flint: If there are no more audience comments? We will proceed with the Staff

Reports.
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. District Counsel — Discussion of Attorney Fees

Mr. Eckert: In your agenda package is a letter that some of the Board Members have

seen before. Each year our firm evaluates our hourly rates and from time to time, we will
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suggest adjustments to those rates. The last time we did this was back in 2017. In 2018, we
reviewed our rates and we did not propose an increase, but we are now proposing an increase
that would go into effect on October 1, 2019, which is about five or six months from now. The
increase will be $10 an hour for myself. Paralegals would remain the same. Sarah Sandy’s rate
would be $270 an hour. I would be happy to answer any questions that the Board has, but we
need to adjust our rates from time to time and it’s been two years since we proposed an increase.

Mr. Szewczyk: I don’t have any questions.

Ms. Stephens: No questions here.

Mr. Sabol: Do you need a motion?

Mr. Eckert: Yes, that way the auditor would see that it was approved.

On MOTION by Ms. Stephens seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in
favor the adjustment in rates for attorney fees were approved.

Mr. Eckert: The other item that I wanted the Board to be aware of is that the Florida
Legislature, both the Senate and the House have passed a new bill that’s going to require us to
adopt some internal controls to prevent fraud, waste and abuse to operate as efficiently as we can
to comply with the laws are required. We don’t know what those internal controls are going to
look like, but we will be developing those with the auditor and your District Manager and then
rolling those out to the Board. Probably later on in the summer, we anticipate the Governor will
sign that bill and it will become a law. There are some other bills that are currently in flux right
now, but once we see how the dust settles on the session, we likely will have an amendment to
your Rules of Procedure that we will bringing to you this summer.

B. District Manager — Action Items

Mr. Flint: I think an old version of the actions items were included in the agenda, but we
will go through those. The Board approved the proposal for preserve maintenance with
EarthBalance. I have the executed contract from EarthBalance. I need to get it signed by the
Board this evening. The Board approved Stephens Installers to repair the playground area. I
have the executed contract from the contractor and I’ll get the Chair to sign it this evening. Both
of those agreements will be executed so the work could move forward. The four-way stop
warrant study was complete. It did not warrant a stop sign so we notate that item being
complete. The speed limit sign is not on Plantation Boulevard. It’s on Scarlett Avenue. I

believe Nathan has a proposal under his report that will address that issue. For the Qaks on
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Plantation Boulevard, we discussed getting an arborist or Horticulturist from the county
Extension Office to look at the Oak trees. We haven’t done that yet. We will get that done by
the next meeting. The solar light for the corner of Plantation Boulevard will be discussed by
Nathan under his report. Are there any additional items? Hearing none,

C. Amenities Manager — Monthly Report

Mr. Trates: I have quite a few quotes to go through. The first is from Action Security for
a while aluminum 6-foot pool fence with decorative spires to help curtail fence jumping. The
price for that quote was $29,250. That includes the removal and dispose of the old fencing. The
second proposal is also from-Action Security for the pool access control system for two pool
gates, gym and library. These access points would be equipped with magnetic locks, card
readers for access. The price is $12,500. They also included pricing for monthly maintenance
services for $125 per month. The proximity access cards are $4.75 each. For example, the price
for 300 cards is $1,425. The third quote is from Blooming’s landscape for raising the canopies
for 121 Oak trees along Plantation Boulevard and the Clubhouse parking lot, which is $10,043.
It includes a certified arborist onsite during the job. I also spoke to BrightView Landscape to
submit a quote for the same Oak tree job, but unfortunately, they never provided the quote to me
in time. The fourth proposal is from Sign Masters to relocate the speed limit sign on Scarlett
Avenue. The price for relocating the sign and post is $350. They also included pricing for a
brand new sign and decorative post for $946 and $265 for installation.

Mr. Flint: Believe it or not, that’s what they cost. The decorative speed limit and stop
signs are anywhere from $800 to $1,000.

Mr. Trates: The next set of quotes in after I originally submitted my Manager’s Report. 1
received one from a fence company called Fence Outlet for a 6-foot-wide aluminum pool fence
with decorative spires and removal of the existing fence for $23,172. The next quote is for the
exit side fountain as was brought up earlier in the meeting. As George said, we have an issue
with a GFI breaker. There is a sump pump on a GFI circuit, which tripped causing the flooding
about 5 feet of water that was in our electrical room. We got the area drained out, let it dry for a
few days and call out Johns Electric & Motors to survey the damage. Unfortunately, all of the
equipment was submerged in water for two long. They submitted an estimate for replacements.
The total cost for replacement for the fountain motor, submersible pump and Spec S90 pump and

installation is $1,039.80. The first issue that we had with either fountain since May 2018. The
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final proposal is the pricing requested from the Chairman for treating larvicide for midge flies in
Lakes 3 and 10. SOLitude said the pricing would be the same as last year. The cost for
preventative treatment of Lake 10 was $1,223 and Lake 3 was $441. This includes spray
treatments for each lake to help prevent the hatching of midge flies during their breeding season.
So those are the proposals. The first one was from Action Security.

Mr. Sabol: Let’s talk about the fencing for $29,000. Do you realize we can put $27,000
into that fence? I know it’s for security reasons, but that would mean we would have an excess
of $56,000 to take that fence out and put another one in. Does it warrant that?

Ms. Koontz: No.

Mr. Sabol: I don’t think so.

Ms. Koontz: I think if someone wants to get over a 6-foot fence they are going to get
over it.

Ms. Stephens: It’s not a flat fence. It has something on top.

Mr. Trates: Decorative spires.

Ms. Stephens: If it was a flat fence, I would totally agree with you, but if it has those
spikes, I don’t think they’re that crazy. This frustrates me because that is what we should’ve
done. We talked about it through the years, but anytime it was mentioned, you always heard the
comment that it’s going to look like a prison. Security is an ongoing battle with these young
kids. It’s not going to end, just like kids driving the golf carts. We see them. They go the wrong
way. Where are the parents? While I think the fence is a lot of money, he’s where you are torn.
We just invested “x” amount of dollars to redo everything and now because of the problem that
is ongoing, do we pull that fence out and spend another $30,000?

Mr. Sabol: No.

Ms. Stephens: But having said that, look what we went through with the playground. If
you are looking at the budget and what we just paid for the consultant, which was another
$2,000, it’s frustrating, even though the consultant was approved. It’s like we are spending
money after money after money and we have to get it right. If we are going to re-do it, there has
to be two; one in and one out and that’s it, but we have to get doors that are locked. They have a
lock on the one for the pickleball court, right?

Mr. Trates: Correct.
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Ms. Stephens: So at 1:00 p.m. when the crew member is working and that person leaves,
they locket so no one can get in there. We hope, so we have to do the same thing with the card
room. I would even go as far as the gym. At some time, the gym should be shut down. That is
my feeling. Even though there are cameras in there, we don’t know what’s going on. This
community is too open to everyone. People swim at midnight.

Mr. Sabol: We have an enormous problem here because we talk about it at every
meeting so how do we really face it? I don’t think the Board has made a decision on how to face
it yet, as far as putting new gates in and as far as everything we are going to do. Is the answer
going to be to have more officer surveillance to check these things out? That’s one thing we did
not discuss and I think we should talk about it. We should be talking about having the officers
come by the court at least three times a month. That is what we should be doing. We don’t have
enough surveillance. As far as the gates, I think Camille is right. I’m not sure that is the right
way to go. What do you think, Joe? Do you have any ideas?

Mr. Szewczyk: I haven’t had a chance to study through everything the officer said last
month, but finding a way to channel people so that IDs could be checked, is a good idea because
you can come in from too many sides and too many gates around the pool. there are so many
access points. So where do you start? Do you start at the pool and make your way back or do
you compound the entire area so that people can only come in through this door and the two
hallways? I’m not sure. I haven’t had a chance to get into everything that the policer officer
provided. I just think if I’m hearing you correctly, Bud that we don’t have a definite answer. 1
think we should put that under the heading of “security, ” but I think we need to address all of the
issues and find out if there’s one best way to handle it or are we going to have to piecemeal it?
Its $29,000 for a 6-foot fence and a girl could step on a guy’s shoulders to get over the fence.
So, she’s over anyway.

Ms. Stephens: Not if there are markers.

Mr. Szewczyk: We’ve talked about the control panel and card access for many years.
Our biggest issue is access to the pool. Like with the gym, we should be changing that code
every six months at a minimum. I made comments to some people who I know have moved out
many years ago that are back in the community. There’s no reason why a four-digit code has
been there for a long time.

Mr. Trates: It’s actually being changed in the next two weeks.
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Mr. Szewczyk: Something like that takes care of the gym.

Resident (Not Identified): Put a time lock on it.

Mr. Szewczyk: The pool has too many ins and outs. So, it’s not only the nighttime. It’s
the people coming in, even during the day. We have the kids at night and there are a lot of
people. T’ve been up here a lot, but when part of your staff goes out and they go to the left, 1
always see one or two people getting up on the right. Well it’s time to leave. I’'m about to be
checked. So, we could have card keys for the daytime, but I don’t know how to address the
nighttime. We could have somebody paid at a decent rate up until midnight, from 9:00 p.m. to
Midnight. Their whole purpose is just to watch the pool. I don’t know what that would cost us
through you or if we would have to hire someone independently, but compared to the $29,000. I
have to see how much they would charge per hour. Can we look into that and find out how
much it would cost to have someone from 8:00 p.m. to Midnight? Either staff on your part or an
official security guard.

Mr. Sabol: We have two choices there. We could make this look like a correctional
institute if we want to. We can run fences from the side of the air conditioner, the same height.
We could run a fence over there, through the back of the tennis court, over to the event area
where the basketball court is and run another fence from this corner over that would stop
everything, but do we want it to look like a corational institute? We are trying to stay away from
that, but maybe that will be the end result? I don’t know. It’s something to think about. A
resident’s suggestion was to put a half of a dutch door there. That’s not a bad idea, but that
doesn’t protect us at Midnight. It’s just for daytime protection. We have some problems here
that we have to iron out. We have to discuss it among ourselves and decide which way we want
to go. We can put locks on it, but that would cost $12,000 to $15,000. If we put locks out here
because we have to put a gate on both sides and it would onely be accessible with cards only.
We could do that. There are several different options.

Ms. Stephens: What’s the liability if somebody gets hurt in that pool when they are not
supposed to be there? That is a big lawsuit waiting to happen.

Ms. Stephens: I know, but if someone gets hurt in that pool it doesn’t matter whether
they are trespassing or not.

Mr. Eckert: I’'m not going to comment on liability at this meeting.
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Resident (Not Identified): I’'m sure that we are the only ones with these. How is it
handled in other places, George? Everyone has the same thing.

Mr. Flint: If the Chairman wants me to talk about it, I will.

Mr. Sabol: The comment period is over, but if you want us to address it, we can.

Mr. Flint: Most communities have card access systems and they issue the proximity
cards. The nice thing about the proximity cards, is you can adjust when access was allowed and
you can have different people at different levels. A staff person might have a card to gain access
to everything 24/7. Then you would have a typical resident card that would be issued, which
would deactivate at 9:00 p.m. or 10:00 p.m. So, when they used it, it would not work. A lot of
communities have that system. Even with that, you are still going to have people jumping a 4-
foot fence. That height of fence on a pool is the standard height. You have that in most
communities. So, they struggle with those issues. Another thing people do is hire security and
alternate their schedule so you are not staffing seven days or five days a week. You might do it
two or three days, but two of the days might be a weekend and then another day, you are
alternating that day so that people dOon’t’ know what night they are going to be there. You can
maximize your value by doing that. That seems to be effective as well. I don’t know what Vesta
would charge, but you are probably talking about $15 or $16 and typically at the security
company, the people are at least licensed as security guards so there is some protection.

Mr. Sabol: Okay, so look at this. We locked the basketball court at night and locked the
tennis court at night. What is wrong with putting the fence all the way around like I suggested, a
10-foot gate with two gates or one gate with cards so if you have a card, they can come in and go
swimming or use the facility. Is that something that we should do?

Mr. Seurattan: That’s a good idea.

Mr. Trates: Would this stop you from accessing other points?

Mr. Sabol: How else would they get in?

Mr. Trates: They can walk around the lake banks. They can walk around the tennis
courts.

Mr. Sabol: No, there will be one continual fence all the way around, the height of that
tennis court fence. It would be all connected. You could have a gate out here with a card. You

would put the card in if you wanted to use the facilities and you can come in.
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Ms. Stephens: I don’t know. How much would that cost? Are we saying that we are not
going to spend $29,000 to put that fence in, but if we do what you are suggesting, I’m not saying
yes or no, but how much would that cost. Is it most cost effective to just do that fence or hire
security? We could start with that and see how that goes. Let’s do it the least expensive way,
but maybe it will work Friday and Saturday night and one night during the week. Mix and match
like George said. Don’t be repetitious. Maybe we should start that way and if that doesn’t work
go to Plan B or Plan C and let’s see. Then we will have more money in the budget or we can
figure out how to spend more money.

Ms. Koontz: I don’t think that the fence is our only option at the moment. I disagree for
hiring a security guard because the kids are only going to wait until the guard leaves, no much
how we stagger the hours. Officer Seltzer said he has seen kids on the basketball court. At 2:00
a.m., Deborah is saying her husband sees kids around here at 1:00 a.m. or 2:00 am. The guards
aren’t going to work. Why are aren’t we discussing this card access proposal for $13,925? Start
with issuing key cards. Start some place with security issuing key cards.

Mr. Sabol: What are you going to do, Rena when people jump over the top of the fence?

Ms. Koontz: What you are saying is we are not going to spend $29,000 for a fence which
I agree with so you aren’t doing anything then to address the problem.

Mr. Sabol: We can address the problem. An option is closing the whole thing off. All
you need is one gate with a card.

Ms. Koontz: Don’t we want to secure this building as well? As George said, this place is
wide open. Don’t we want to look at that security as well?

Ms. Stephens: I think the problem is with the pool. The Clubhouse is not the problem. I
would tear out the fence and put in the 6-foot fence with the little spikes and call it a day. That
way you would have one entrance in and one entrance out. That’s what I would do, but it’s not
my call. I know we spent all of this money. You are absolutely right. If we have somebody
here 9:00 p.m. to Midnight and 9:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m., kids are out there. It’s okay, but we have
to figure out something that’s going to make it work more secure.

Mr. Sabol: The North Port Police Department gave us a number at the last meeting to
call with any problems. The residents call the police but they never even responded. That is the
problem within your department, so I would say anytime you see a problem around here, don’t

try to resolve it yourself. Call the Police Department. That may come to a head where we have
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to go to the Police Department and tell them that they are responding to call. It may come to that
also.

Ms. Chichelli: I think we should do something at least with security because we are not
going to put up the fence tomorrow. We are not going to do the other things right away so we
need something to handle the problems right now. So at least have security.

Mr. Sabol: Is the problem as acute as we think everybody is? Have we had any
incidences from different people who report these? Do we have that many?

Ms. Koontz: Do you mean at the pool?

Mr. Sabol: How many do we have altogether?

Ms. Alexandre: Its every weekend and during the week as well.

Mr. Trates: Each morning when I get in, Brad and I will check the cameras to make sure
nothing is going on in the gym or at the pool. I would probably say it’s about twice a week now
during the time of year. So, it’s more than sporadic.

Mr. Sabol: Are our cameras good enough? If we spend $10,000 on those cameras, are
they working well enough? Are they picking everything up?

Mr. Trates: You can pick up the faces, but there’s only so much you can do to catch
someone.

Mr. Eckert: I would like to advise the members of the Board. So far, we are fine, but if
we get too far into the technical specifications for our security system, we are going to need to
have a closed meeting to do that. I think at this point in time, you have a couple of options. One
is you can hire some security staff to come in for a while or you can approve one of the proposals
he has or direct him to go out and get proposals for the bigger fence like you recommended. 1
don’t want to get into the capabilities of our cameras at a public meeting.

Mr. Sabol: Before we make any decisions, we should have a closed meeting?

Mr. Eckert: No, what I’'m saying is if you want to tell staff to get a security company on
board for 15 to 20 hours a week, you can give that direction. If you want to approve one of the
proposals that he’s provided, you can do that as well or you can direct him to get a proposal for a
bigger fence. What I don’t want to do is I don’t want to go down the road where we are talking
about specifically where our cameras are located, what are their capabilities and things of that
nature. It’s very easy to start going down that road and I don’t want us to go there.

Mr. Flint: I don’t want to have a closed meeting because there’s an expense.
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Mr. Sabol: [ don’t think we should approve any of the proposals that we have right now:.
That’s my feeling.

Mr. Szewezyk: I would like to direct staff to find out what it would cost us for having a
security guard here for three hours a night three times a week, up to 10 hours a week on rotating
nights.

Mr. Flint: We will work on that. The minimum shift maybe more than three hours, but
we will find out.

Mr. Sabol: Do we need a motion?

Mr. Eckert: Only if you have the approval to go out and get it. If you are just bringing it
back to the next meeting, you don’t need a motion.

Mr. Flint: Does the Board want to continue to consider the proposals that Nathan
obtained? Do you want to direct him to get other proposals or modify these? We will bring back
a proposal for security so you will have a feel for what that would cost.

Ms. Koontz: Am I the only one who is in favor of this key card access proposal?

Mr. Sabol: I’'m in favor of that Rena, if we had a way to close everything else off, but we
don’t. What good is a card going to do if someone can walk around the back?

Ms. Stephens: They are going to jump over the fence.

Mr. Szewczyk: The card helps us with people that are here during the day that don’t
belong here, but just having it until we decide exactly what to do with the pool to me doesn’t
make sense. I believe that we should have a card system, but I think we need to make a decision
that ties in the pool at the same time because the pool is definitely going to have to have that
access system on it. If we are talking fences or whatever, I think we should be going that route,
but maybe we should hold off at least until the next meeting until we have a little more
information on what we should do for the pool, specifically, but I agree with you. I think we do
need a card system.

Mr. Sabol: Do we want to get more information on the card systems? Is there any other
information out there to get?

Mr. Szewezyk: Well we only have quotes from one company. Right?

Mr. Trates: Yes. The second company was supposed to give me a quote, but I couldn’t

get it in time.
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Mr. Szewczyk: So let’s hold off until we have something to compare. We have a price
difference of $6,000 on the fencing. So, if you can get alternate prices on some of these other
things you are talking about.

Ms. Chichelli: Maybe we can get it before the meeting.

Ms. Stephens: So the card system is going to be for the pool.

Mr. Trates: Yes, for two gates on the pool and then one for the library and one for the
gym, but he did say that he said putting in a card system when people are jumping over the
current fence is pointless.

Ms. Stephens: It’s not going to help during the night, but during the day, it will alleviate
some of the problems if staff is busy and they can’t get out there to check it. I’m not saying that
a card system is a bad thing. I just think it’s pointless for the pool because at night, it’s still
going to be the same problem. It’s not going to go away.

Mr. Sabol: What do we want to do? Do we want to defer it?

Mr. Szewczyk: Let’s wait until they get alternate bids.

Mr. Sabol: We can defer it until the next meeting.

Mr. Trates: The next quote was from Blooming’s for the Oak trees with the arborist
onsite.

Mr. Szewczyk: Were you also saying that you were waiting on a quote from
BrightView?

Mr. Trates: Yes.

Mr. Szewczyk: So let’s wait until we have BrightView’s bid to compare.

Mr. Trates: Next is the proposal from Sign Master for the relocation of the speed limit
sign on Scarlett Avenue for $350.

Mr. Flint: I don’t think you need a motion at that price level. If there’s consensus from
the Board, then we will go ahead and take care of it. There was Board consensus.

Mr. Trates: Next is the fountain motor replacement for the exit side $1,939.80

On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Ms. Chichelli with all in
favor the proposal from Johns Electric & Motors for the exit side
fountain motor replacement in the amount of $1,939.80 was
approved.
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Mr. Trates: The last proposal was for the midge fly treating of larvicide in Lakes 3 and
10.

Mr. Flint: We typically had problems with these two lakes. If you start seeing midges,
it’s almost too late at that point. This is a larvicide treatment that is intended to kill the larvae
before they actually hatch. We have had reoccurring issues in these two ponds. You also
stocked fish in the past. I think Mr. Sabol brought this issue up as to whether we want to go
ahead and move forward with the treatment of these two ponds in anticipation that usually in the
May timeframe you start seeing the midges.

Ms. Koontz: We don’t have paperwork on this right?

Mr. Flint: We just asked for it yesterday. What they said is they would hold the same
price as the last treatment. As Nathan indicated, Lake 10, which is a 5-acre pond was $1,223.00
and Lake 3, which is a smaller pond was $441. Is that right, Nathan?

Mr. Trates: Correct.

Mr. Sabol: Was there a significant difference in midge flies when we treated those two
ponds?

Mr. Trates: Yes, because you have to catch it early. As soon as you see midge flies it’s
too late. This is more so for a larvicide that inhibits the eggs that are laid during the rainy season
to hatch.

Mr. Szewczyk: So the timing is right now?

Mr. Flint: Yes. It’s very hard to predict. We could do this treatment and you could still
have them. There’s no guarantee. We have communities that are constantly battling midges.
You can stock the pond with fish, do larvicide, aeration in the ponds to improve water quality,
there are a number of different things you can tell. It’s very hard to tell which one of those might
have work or if it was all of them together. This is one approach. That’s not to say you do it and
you still may not have midges hatching. It becomes a timing issue with the cycle of the larvae,
which you are guessing at.

Mr. Sabol: If we solved the problem before by treating those two ponds, what if we just
repeat that and see what happens? You can’t forecast it.

Mr. Flint: That would be my recommendation. It seems to have worked in the past. You
may want to build this into your budget and just do it annually.

Ms. Chichelli: Lake 2 was really bad last year.
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Mr. Flint: I don’t think we did Lake 2. Did we?

Mr. Trates: No.

Mr. Sabol: So what do we do? Do we treat those two ponds or add to those and do more
ponds?

Ms. Stephens: Let’s do the two ponds.

Mr. Flint: 1 wasn’t aware there was an issue on Pond 2. Did we get any complaints last
year?

Ms. Chichelli: We didn’t complain.

Mr. Szewczyk: I say we move forward on the two ponds.

On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Ms. Stephens with all in
favor the proposal from SOLitude Lake Management for larvicide
treatments for midge flies in Lakes 3 and 10 in the amount of
$1,223 for Lake 10 and $441 for Lake 3 was approved.

Mr. Trates: That was all I had for my report. Thank you.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Mr. Flint: Is there any other business?

Mr. Sabol: Yes. We have an ongoing problem and it really doesn’t belong at this
meeting, but it affects all of us. I’m referring to the irrigation system that was proposed by the
HOA. Can we have a preliminary vote or discussion with the Board on which way we are going
to go? Because we don’t have firm results or figures. We have nothing at this moment and we
are wasting HOA money. I understand the HOA is here, but the members were voted in so we
owe them that, to come up with these different figures on why they want this. However, in a
sense, they are wasting money by prolonging it. That’s the way I feel. I don’t know how the rest
of the Board feels because the way it stands right now, I am not going to be in favor of it unless
they come up with something much better than they have right now.

Ms. Stephens: I think I made myself clear at the previous meeting that I wasn’t in favor
of it for a few reasons. There are people that don’t water their lawns. For whatever reason, they
don’t, either its monetary or they are being negligent. Secondly, for all of the best intentions, we

still have people that park on the grass, which is killing the lawns. If you just walk around
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Scarlett Avenue, you can see the people that park on their grass and what their grass looks like.
It’s terrible. It’s a lot of money. I don’t think in my heart of hearts that I ever vote for it because
I don’t think it’s worth it. I think we have to get on top of the people that don’t water. That’s
what we have to do. The HOA did a great job, as Joe had pointed out at the beginning of the
meeting with the power washing of the sidewalks. I couldn’t believe it. It was like every other
house was power washing. I said to Gary, “They all got letters.” That’s a great thing to see. So,
if we can do that same thing with people that don’t water, maybe it would be more cost effective
for everyone else. In addition, the homes that don’t water, maybe the HOA could send out a nice
letter saying, “In an effort to keep the community looking nice,” or however they want to phrase
it, “maybe you can start doing something to beautify your lawn.” It’s just a lot of money. In my
opinion, if we were voting right now, if it came to the CDD Board right now for a vote, my vote
is no.

Mr. Szewczyk: These are none of our responsibility. Basically, the HOA is asking us if
they can run a pipe over CDD property. That is the only thing that we need to be voting on.
Everything else is up to the HOA. We can comment all we want. The only thing that we are
ever going to have to vote on is whether they can run whatever size pipe from the pond across
the 8 feet of CDD property we own. Then after that, its HOA property.

Mr. Sabol: That’s coming out of your fees.

Mr. Szewczyk: I understand that, but as a CDD Board that is the only thing that we need
to consider.

Mr. Sabol: If we prolong this, it’s costing all of us money. So, I'm asking Rena to get
the President of the HOA to move on this. We are not going to argue about it.

Mr. Eckert: I don’t think Rena is going to be commenting on this issue so please don’t
put her in that position where she has to comment on it because I will be telling her not to.

Mr. Sabol: I'm only bringing it up as a resident.

Ms. Koontz: I can invite you to next Tuesday’s HOA meeting where we will be happy to
answer your question.

Mr. Sabol: I'm just asking you to facilitate it, get it going and get an end to it one way or

another. That’s all I have to say.
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests
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Mr. Flint: Are there any Supervisor’s Requests? If not, we need a motion to adjourn.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Ms. Chichelli with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

34



SECTION B



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

April 1, 2019 to April 30, 2019

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 4/5/19 1977-1980 $ 8,829.85
4/9/19 1981-1985 $ 20,222.90
4/15/19 1986 $ 3,327.01
4/16/09 1987-1988 $ 244.38
4/26/19 1989-1994 $ 1,832.00
$ 34,456.14
Capital Reserve Fund 4/6/19 87 $ 600.00
4/16/19 88 $ 350.00
3 950.00
Automatic Drafts March 2019
Florida Power & Light 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 959.60
2200 Plantation Blvd - Fountain $ 638.73
2200 Plantation Blvd - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 1,162.23
North Port Utilities 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 304.99
2200 Plantation Blvd - Fountain $ 30.77
2200 Plantation Blvd - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 510.09
TECO Peoples Gas 2200 Plantation Blvd - Pool $ 12.13
Frontier Communications 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 375.92
$ 3,994.46
[ $ 39,400.60 |
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invoice

Date invoice #
5824 Bee Ridge Road #1685, Sarasota, FL 34233 372672019 2019-00482
Blli To: RECEIVED
Lakeside Plantation CDD
¢/o Governmental Management Services MAR 2 8 2018
9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste A206 -
Orlando, FL 32827 BY:
Terms Due on receipt
Description Qty Amount
Remove sod and install mulch on the side of the Bocee ball court
Labor 4 120.00
Pine Bark Mulch - Bag 15 75.00
PAYMENT ACCEPTED: CHECK AND CREDIT CARD. Total $195.00
Please contact our office to pay by credit card. )
Make check payable to: .
Bloomings Landscape & Turf Management, Inc. Payments/Credits $0.00
Please include inveice number on your check.
Thank You For Your Business Balance Due $195.00
Phone # Fax # E-mail web Site

(941) 927-9765 (941) 929-9356 caria@bloomingslandscape.com www.bloomingslandscape.com



EL Cowharyr 4 Xut St/ 4

N~
5824 Bec Ridge Road #165, Sarasota, FL 34233

: A

Bill To:

Lakeside Plantation CDD

c/o Governmental Management Services

9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste A206

Oriando, FL 32827 } J

J

By

:\

Date

4/1/2019

Lardsape D P o

invoice

Invoice #

2019-00649

Due Date
Net 30 5/1/2019
Description Qty Amount
Month of April
Monthly Grounds Maintenance Fee 7,655.00
PAYMENT ACCEPTED: CHECK AND CREDIT CARD, Total §7.655.00
Plense contact our office to pay by credit card, - :
_ Make check payable to: .
Bloomings Landscape & Turf Management, Inc. Payments/Credits $0.00
Please include invoice number on your check.
hank You For Y Busi
Thank You For Your Business Balance Due $7,655.00
E-mail Web Site

Phone # Fax #

(941) 927-9765 (941) 929-9356 carla@bloomingslandscape.com

www.blooniingslandscape.com



DART Pool Solutions, Inc. Invoice
1181 8. Sumter Blvd - PMB 324 .
North Port, FL 34287 Date Invoice #
CECIR A0S 3/26/2019 | WO-0656
Bill To Service Location
Lakeside Plantation 2200 Plantation Bivd - REC T 4
9145 Narcoossee Road North Port, FL. 34289 D
Orlando, FL 32827 28201
s
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Tech Date of Service
Due On Receipt 4/5/2019 RK 3/26/2019
Description Qty Rate Amount
I inspected the auto-fill system and found a weep hole that is a factory hole drilled
to keep air bubbles from forming in the equalization line. This hole is normal and
the system is operating as it should,

Diagnostic/Trip Fee 1 19500 95.00
FL Sales Tax T60%: 000
{4
j%@y—H‘ <

Thank you for your business!
A finanace charge of 1.5 % will be added to all overdue accounts, with a minimum
charge of $1.50. All materials, parts and equipment will remain property of DART
until paid in full.
Total $95.00
Payments/Credits- $0.00
Phone 941-743-2010 Fax 941-426-7593 Balance Due $95.00
E-mail Web Site
info@dartpoolsolutions.com www.dartpoolsolutions.com




RECEIVED

DART Pool Solutions, Inc. 3
, APR S aps _ Invoice
1181 S. Sumter Blvd - PMB 324
North Port, FL 34287 By Date Invoice #
CPCI 7405 [ 412019 | 88869
Bill To Service Location
Lakeside Plantation 2200 Plantation Blvd
9145 Narcoossee Road North Port, FL 34289
STE. A206
Orlando, FL 32827
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Tech Date of Service
Due On Receipt 4/11/2019 RK 4/1/2019
Description Qty Rate _| Amount -
April peol cleaning 1 810.00 810.00
FL Sales Tax 7.00% 0.00
Mo
FRA5%5)
N ckany AR
Thank you for your business!
A finanace charge of 1.5 % will be added to all overdue accounts, with a minimum
charge of $1.50. All materials, parts and equipment will remain property of DART -
until paid in full.
Total $810.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone 941-743-2010 Fax 941-426-7593 Balance Due $810.00
E-mail Web Site
info@dartpoolsolutions.com www.dartpoolsolutions.com




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

: Katie Costa kcosta@gmscfil.com

Q n # *

Teresa Viscarra tviscarra@gmacfl.com
Fwd: WebRBizBuilder: Statement -
April 1, 2019 at 9:41 AM

Jose Rodriguez j;‘odriguez@gmscﬂ.com RECEIVED
APR 2 2019

From: »enapt@ cepbizhyiter.com
Subject: WebBizBuiider: Statement
Date: April 1, 2019 at 9:16:16 AM EDT

To: tvi carrsunnzilem BY:

. WekBaBullder Statermment Date: Apr 2019

This Is the statement for your monthly WebBizBuilder service fees. Please send payment to the address listed
below If you have any queshons about this statement or your account, contact customer service at -

- o S bbighy frep e
RN
Account name: \_'@_55-’ ‘

Service Plan: Essential Website - $24.95 per month

Payment Due: On receipt (\M{ ’) / " y 4P‘\

Total Amount Due:
$74.85
135 W. Cenhal Blvd
Send Payments Yo! Orlando, Florida 32801
407-841-5524
EZOT, Inc. s
PMB 239 To update your account information, login to
4597 Jones Rd. : di ey S
Houston, TX 77065 your site and click the "Your Acoount” link.
Make check navable to EZOT, Inc,
Date Tem Acceunt Rate
Apr 2019 Monthly Hosting Bil Jun 2019 2495
Apr 2019  Monthly Hosting Bilf May 2019 lekasiderdontationerid.comfnl pedenlintaiion 2495  _
Apr 2019 Monthly Hosting Bilt Apr 2019 24.95

Total: $74.85



| IF PAYING BY GREDIT CARD, PLEASE CHECK CORRECT CARD AND FILL OUTBELOW |

T

g G
o IN ROTORATIC SH PAVMENT |
CARD NUMBER V. GODE I
better water. pure and simple.®
1099 Enterprise Court SIGNATURE (EXPLDATE |
Nokomis, FL. 34275 T DmE | PAYTHIEAMOUNT ACCOUNT NUMBER
941-485-7526 03/31/2019 | 91.23 1017805
AMOUNT
Pay By Date: Apr 15 PAID
RECEIVED
LAKESIDE PLANFATION
PLA REMIT PA TO:
9145 Narcoossee Rd Ste A206 APR 4 2019 CULLIGAN WAmI{LCEBNN;IHONING
Crtardo FL 32827-5768 1099 ENTERPRISE COURT
'I'III'I'"'"I'“'l"'"ll'"l|"|II""I""I“'IILM‘J”I NOKOMIS, FL 34275
[wj),/ P{ -y ‘OM Balance Forward Statement
RETURN THIS TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
Page: 1
InvDate InvNum Location Billed Tax Balance
Previous Balance: 02/28/2019 16521
Location 1017805
LAKESIDE PLANTATION 2200 PLANTATION BLVD
03/05/2019 1017805 PO# -73.98
PAYMENT @
03/13/2019 486517 1017805 POi# 36.99
2413 5 GALLON DRINKING WATER 6.000 @ 575 34.50 0.00
4201 DELIVERY CHARGE 1.000 @ 249 2.49 0.00
03/26/2019% 1017808 PO# -91.23
PAYMENT @
03 019 489177 1017805 PO# 54.24
2413 5 GALLON DRINKING WATER 9.000 @ 5.75 51.75 0.00
4201 DELIVERY CHARGE 1.000 @ 249 2.49 0.00
03/29/2019 1017805 PO# 0.00
PAYMENT @
ACCOUNT IS CURRENT
Current 9123  30day 0.00 60day 0.00 90day 0.00 Balance 91.23

Pay your bill online using our secure payment page at www.culligansarasota.com

Culligan Water Conditioning, 1099 Enterprise Court, Nokomis, FL 34275 941-485-7526



Phone: 561-994-9299

Lakeside Piantation Community Development District

91445 Narcoosses Road, Suite A206
Orlando, FL 32827

Invoice No. 17892

Grau and Associates

961 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280
Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Fax: 561-994-5823

Date 04/01/2019
SERVICE AMOUNT
Audit FYE 09/30/2018 $ 1.700.00
Current Amount Due $ 1,700.00

REC

AP
RO5 2019
T "\ S —
T—

0-30 31-60 81 -120 Over 120 Balance
1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00

Payment due upon receipt.



Hopping Green & Sams

Attomeys and Counsalars
118 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 8526
Taflahasses, FL 32314
B50.222.7500
March 18, 2019
Lakeside Plantation Community Development District Bill Number 106121
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 Billed through 02/28/2019
Orlando, FL 32827 %
S/
General Counsel/Monthly Meeting _:;I—ﬂﬁvﬁf)
LPCDD 00001 MCE _ et I 1
H('VHJ(M/ i /MY

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
02/13/19 SRS Prepare for board meeting. 1.20 hrs
02/13/19 APA Analyze agenda package; prepare agenda memorandum and meeting 1.50 hrs

notebook.
02/14/19 SRS Confer with Robson regarding pond bank eroslon repairs, playground drainage 3.10 hrs

repairs, and association irrigation request; prepare for Board meeting.
02/15/19 APA Update meeting notebook. 0.60 hrs
02/17/19 MCE Prepare for board meeting. 0.60 hrs
02/20/19 MCE Prepare for, travel to and attend board meeting; follow-up; return travel. 4.80 hrs
02/21/19 MCE Follow-up from board meeting. 0.30 hrs
02/22/19 SRS Research pickleball court curbing agreement. 0.20 hrs
02/22/19 APA Prepare request to Stone Bull Curbing regarding insurance and license 0.80 hrs

information.
02/27/19 SRS Confer with Flint regarding approved proposals. 0.10 hrs

02/28/19 JLK Continue Americans with Disabilities Act-related research and case law updates; 0.10 hrs
continue negotiating ADA website agreement; confer with district manager
regarding various posting and ADA-related issues.

02/28/19 SRS Research ADA website accessibility. 0.10 hrs
02/28/19 CGS Monitor proposed legislation which may impact district. 0.30 hrs
02/28/19 LMF Review website regarding regulatory compliance status and ADA compliance. 0.10 hrs
Total fees for this matter $3,392.00
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 57.50
Travel 232.01

Travel - Meals 22.88



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 106121 Page 2

Total disbursements for this matter $312.39
A MMARY
Papp, Annie M, - Paralegal 2.90 hrs 145 fhr $420.50
Stuart, Cheryl G. 0.30 hrs 395 /hr $118.50
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 225 /br $22.50
Fiore, Lydia M. - Paralegal 0.10 hrs 145 /hr $14.50
Eckert, Michael C. 5.70 hrs 325 /hr $1,852.50
Sandy, Sarah R. 4.70 hrs 205 /hr $963.50
TOTAL FEES $3,392.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $312.39
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $3,704.39
BILLING SUMMARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 2.90 hrs 145 thr $420.50
Stuart, Cheryl G. 0.30 hrs 395 /hr $118.50
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 225 /hr $22.50
Fiore, Lydia M. - Paralegal 0.10 hrs 145 /hr $14.50
Eckert, Michael C. 5.70 hrs 325 /hr $1,852.50
Sandy, Sarah R. 4.70 hrs 205 /hr $963.50
TOTAL FEES $3,392.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $312.39
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $3,704.39

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Page 1
NORTH PORT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT

[ SERVICE ADDRESS

gy
) S————— wopih ol

i ACCOUNT NUMBER _J C\v’(TLE A[ﬁ BILL DATS J FLOR l D A
54 559-85  4/02/19  85/031/19
Total Current Charge 168.47
PAST DUE - MUST DAY NOW -00
Total Amount Due %9 168.47 RECEIVED
bl e st g g [~>1)‘8’§ -3 " APR 4 2019
LaKESIOn PLANATATION CDD. o Ll (et
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206
ORLANDO FL 32827- 5768 BY:

00005445300015982L0000001L8Y 7Y

PLEASE RETUAN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

53

SERVICE ADDRES'§
200 PLANTATION BLVD SWD

£

— ACCOUNT NUMBER CYCLE BILL DATE
Last Bill Amount 168.47
883-159826 55-55 4402719 5/01/19 Payments 168.47-
%giANtments .00
Rate Class ¢t COMMERCIAL WASTE CE FORWARD .00
_Last payment amount/date: 168.4 3/22/19
Service tion Charge Total
GB DUMPSTERAYD/1 PICKUP 2/28/15°°" 931/19 156.80
GE 95 GAL RECY 1PU 1IMON 2/28/135 3/31/19 .00
GE EXTRA RECY 1XMONTH 2é28/19 3/31/19 4.67
TOTAYL, COMMERCIAL GARBAG 168.47
Total Current Charges 168.47
‘PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW .00
iTotal Amount Due 168.47
Yok ok & PLEASE MATL PAYMENTS TO: %k ok ke
*k % & NORTH PORT UTILITIES * ko

% 2% e 4970 CITY HALL B et

Kk & NORTH PORT, FL 34286 -4100 flasniini

LA AR S AR A 2 L 2 R L A I R LS

Pay by Phone 24/7 at 1-855-941-INFO(4636)**No Charge**

A LATE CHARGE WILL BE APPLIED IF PAYMENT IS NOT RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE PRINTED ON
THIS BILL. IF PAYMENT IS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER BECOMING DELINQUENT, SERVICE MAY BE
TERMINATED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE.

NORTH PORT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT, 4970 CITY HALL BLVD. NORTH PORT, FLORIDA 34286-4100



|

V@Siﬂ‘“}u Invoice

Invoice # 354236

Date 4A1/2019
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
543 Ré\gaéside Avenue Terme Net 30

uite
Jacksonville FL 32202 J 3 o Date :’gffo%glz sos
BillTo ) v ,
Lakeside Piantation C.D.D. /\ hw) ,!) . ( f‘l }h’ n.’ ﬂT AHf‘g RECEIVED
(1;/;5 Gvflwgrnmglmaalu y mt S\éczs-CE LLC - -
. Central Blvd, Suite 320
Orlando FL 32801 APR 2 2019
BY:

Facility Manager Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center ‘ 1 4,856.27 ; 4,856.27
Office Administrative Asslistant Services at Lakeside Plartation Amenity Center | 1 2,636.36 | 2,638.36
Facility Attendants Services at Lakeside Plantation Amsnity Center l 1 2,469.09 ; 2,469.09
Facility Maintenance Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center i 1 4,597.09 | 4.597.09

|

e R k45 At ot Vi A tamm — 1 et

Thank you for your business. Total $14,558.81



GMS-Central Florida, LLC »
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 82
Invoice Date: 4/1/19
Due Date: 4/1/18

Bili To: Case:
Lakeside Plantation CDD P.O. Number:
135 West Ceniral Bivd.

Suite 320

Orando, FL 32801

Management Fees - April 2019 :3+ - L 3’.09433 309433
rmation logy - April 2019 .35 2 N P - < %= 83.33
Dissemination Agent Serwces Apnl 2019 £ 83,33 _-83.33
Office Supplies S~ 77 ' T 1.44 -1.44
Postage ¢ 46.38 45.38
copiesq 19.20 18.20
Total $3,327.01

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,327.01




Kings I1I Of America, LLC

The Nation’s Leading Provideor

of Emergency Communication Solutions
K[N 751 Canyon Dr Ste 100,

e - Coppell, TX 75019
EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIO); www.kingsiil.com

Account Information Important Messages
Customer Name Lakeslde Plantation CDD
Customer Number 42876 Test Your Telephones Regularly
Invoice Number 1640191
Invoice Date 03/26/2019  Sales (866) 354-6473
Terms Net 20 Service (800) 766-2029
P.O. Number Bifling (866) 632-5884
Summary of Charges
Description Quantitv Bate Amount
Lakeside Plantation CDD, 2200 Plantation Bivd, North Por, FL Please contact your phone provider to restored dial
) tone. Viaw and pay invoices online at
Dead phone line 1.00 150.00 150.00 www.kingsiii.com.
Stles Tax 0.00 RECE.JIE."
Payments/Credits Applied 0.00 H\ APR 11203
oy PhUfe
Invoice Balance Due: $150.00 ) j] .
Date  Invoice# Description Amount  BalanceDue - l 3%1{1\\‘“ B g
03/26/2019 1640191 _ Service $150.00 $150.00 -
3
5
5
3
Page 1
For Billing Inquiries, please contact 866-632-5884 or bllling@kingsiii.com. e .

;,Jf - '-‘_"«;\,,:‘ — Kings Ill Of America. LLG. INVOICE
75r“lgganyon [r,r;esnt:ai 0o Customer Number 42876
I(IN(;S I I I Coppell, TX 75018 Invoice Number 1640191
—— e ——— www.kingsill.com Date 03/26/2019
EMERGENCY COMMUNECATIONS Torms Net 20
Retumn Service Requested Amount Due $150.00
p— Amount Enclosed: $__ = i
D Please check if your billing address has changed.
— Provide your new addrass below.
— Please write your Gustomer Numbar 42876 on your check.
Maks your chack payable to; Kings Ill Of America, LLC
TR 1] [TEC LT L R PR R Y O LT M '
R ik
coaszs MINED AADC 440 8419 1 MB 0.428 P L a1 LU TR PAYYE [ A T
LAKESIDE PLANTATION CDD = KINGS 11l OF AMERICA, LLC
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A208 % 751 CANYON DR STE 100 %
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 e COPPELL TX 75010-3857 d



Sun Newspapers

Classified Advertising

RECEIVED
APR 11 2019

23170 Harborview Rd

Port Chariotte, FL 33980

BY:

04/02/19
RIA
)]

i nly

Phone:(941) 429-3110 Fax:(941) 429-3111 Email:classified@sun-herald.co

Accti¥: 297693 Date:  04/02/19
Ad Date; 04/08/49
Class: 3128
JORGI ALGARD AdID: 3670882
LAKESIDE PLANTATION CDD Ad Taker: MDICKINSON
GOV MGMT SERVICES - CF, LLC Sales Person: 200
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD, STE A206 Words: 266
ORLANDO, FL 32827 Lines: 66
Agate Lines: 89
Depth: 9,333
Inserts: 1
Telephone: (407) 8415524 Blind Box:
Other Charges: $0.00 Gross; $94.38
Discount: $0.00
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount: - $0.00
Credlts: $0.00 —
Bill Depth: 9.333 Amount Due: $94.38
Publication Start Stop Inserts Cost
Charlotte Sun {CS) 04/08/19  04/08/19 1 $94.38
Ad Note:
Customer Note:

We Appreciate Your Business/
Thank You JORGI ALGARD!

YOTK OF MEETIN
LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

he regular meeting of the
Board of Supervisors of the
akeside Plantation Commu-
ity Development District will
be held on Wednesday, April
17, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the
akeside Plantation Club-
ouse, 2200 Plantation Bivd.,
orth Port, F1. 34289, The
eeting is open to the public
and will be conducted in ac-
ordance with the provisions
of Florida Law for Community
Development Districts, A
opy of the agenda for this
eeting may be obtained
om the District Manager, at
135 W. Central Blvd., Suite
320, Orlando, FL. 32801.
is meeting may be coritin-
ed to a date, time, and place
to be specified on the record
at the meeting,
There may be occa-
when one or more Su-

Pursuant to the pro-
isions of the Americans with
Disabiliies Act, any person re-

quiting special accommoda-
tions to participate in this
seting is asked to advise the
District Office at least forty-
eight (48) hours prior 1o the
eeting by contacting the Dis-
rict Manager at {407) 841-
5524, [f you are hearing or
speech impaired, please con-
tact the Florida Relay Service
80008558770, for aid in
ontacting the District Office.
ach person who decides to
appeal any action taken at
these meetings is advised that
person will need a record of
e proceedings and that ac-
ordingly, the person may
eed to ensure that a verba-
im record of the proceedings
made, including the testi-
ony and evidence upon
hich such appeal is to be
based.
eorge S. Flint
overnmedital Management
Services — Central Florida,
C District Manager
Publish: 04/08/2019
207693 3670882




Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2019
Fr|
In Attendance Fee Involved
Name Please Yes /No
1 | Joe Szewczyk i Yes ($200) 66
2 | Camille Stephens v’ Yes ($200) 6£)
3 | Bud Sabol o Yes($200) | ) ) _)
(3 - -
4 | Pina Chichelli S Yes ($200) )05‘
K
5 | RenaKoontz / Yes ($200) R }J! J )

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
AN, 1)rs
District Manager Signature Daté

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2019
49|
In Attendance Fee Involved
Name Please -\/ Yes /No
1 | Joe Szewczyk i Yes ($200) 66
2 | Camille Stephens v Yes ($200) 6Aj
3 | Bud Sabol 9 d | yes$200) | ) Ji_)
4 | Pina Chichelli hC S Yes ($200) )03‘
5 | RenaKoontz o Yes ($200) | i )

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:

[— X~

District Manager Signature

{)ra)ss

Daté

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2019
e
In Attendance Fee Involved
Narmne Please \ Yes/No
1 | Joe Szewczyk i Yes ($200) 5@
2 | Camillc Stephens v’ Yes ($200) bR
3 | Bud Sabol " v Yes($200) | ) i)
_ N W,
4 | Pina Chichelli h ( S Yes ($200) )uf)
5 | RenaKoontz / Yes ($200) . }J’ J )

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
[—Q X~ 4/ )15
District Manager Signature Datt

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2019
49|
" InAttendance Fee Involved
Name Please '\/ Yes /No
1 | Joe Szewczyk i Yes ($200) 66
2 | Camille Stephens v’ Yes ($200) 64)
3 | Bud Sabol v Yes(5200) | }Ji_)
\E ,
4 | Pina Chichelli S Yess200) | )G+
K
5 | RenaKoontz / Yes ($200) ’J! J )

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
[ N {)ro)ss
District Manager Signature Daté

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: April 17, 2019
|
In Attendance Fee Involved
Name Please \ Yes /No
1 | Joe Szewczyk i Yes ($200) jé
2 | Camille Stephens v Yes ($200) M
3 | Bud Sabol s e | Yes(s200) | J)_)
‘ - ¥
4 | Pina Chichelli hC S Yes ($200) Jué
5 | Rena Koontz / Yes ($200) 5 H ) )

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
[ —Q X~ / /,—,/;s
District Manager Signature Daté

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**



CHECK REQUEST FORM |

pistRicr/associamion: | (Y leeSile  Plantabon COD DATE: ‘f{/l?;/l q

pavasiero: . S0litude Lade /Vlw\a%z pwent

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 3 X 33,00 ] AN
F

REQUESTED BY: lV\ OTIN

ACCOUNT #

DESCRIPTION OF NeeD: _ D)) / de dosit fer W\lo\gﬁ -FI\’) treatnunt
for \ove & 10 9 & 2

APPROVED BY:

SIGNATURE: | LAY 5/\/




SOLITUDE

LARKE MANAGEMEIRNT

RECEIVED
SERVICE ORDER KIDGE FLY TREATMENT APR 25 201
PROPERTY NAME: Lakeside Plantation By:

CONTRACT DATE: April 18h 2019

SUBMMTED TO: Nathan Trates

SUBMITTED BY: Jeff Moding

SPECIFICATIONS: Treatment of Midge Fly's in Loke #3 -1.33 Acres at Lakeside Plantation

Iy e .

1. Three Treatments, sach treatment will be three weeks apart using VectoBac
{Biological Larvicide) for the conirol of Midges & Mosquito’s,

2. NOTE: This Biological Larvicide has no effect on midges or mosquito's which have
reached the pupa stage prior fo treatments. As aquatic midges can travel some
distance and are attracted to light we suggest tuming off outside lighting around
homes and Inhabited locations if possible. Solitude cannot guarantee the certainty
of the midge's locations, and therefore cannot guarantee the complete control of
the midges.

-

1. SOLitude staff will not be responsible for the following:

a. Obtaining any Federal, state, or local permits required to perform any work
specified in this contract where applicable.

b. Attending any pubiic hearings or meetings with regulators as required in
support of the pemitting process.

¢. Filing of any notices or year-end reports with the Gppropriate agency as
required by any related permit,

d. Notifying the client of any restrictions or special conditions put on the site
with respect to any pemnit received, where cpplicable.

Responsibilifies:
1. Client will be responsible for the following:
a. Providing information required for the pemit application process upon
request.
b. Providing Cerfified Abutters List for abutter notification where required.
¢. Perform any public fitngs or recordings with any agency or commission
associated with the pemnitting process, if required,
d. Compliance with any Order of Conditions or other special requirements or
conditions required by the local municipality.

P.O. BOX 268, VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23451 | 888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM

Compiotitivaly Sensitive & "ﬁmmu-mimmmm? hersinis the intelisctual property of SOLiude Lake Mansgement.
Reciplent may: not disciose to any party difiy propristary informa n; processes, of pricing conteined in this document or of iis
mmm-mmmmdsammmmmmmhmbmwlnmmﬁnm
be the: responsibility of the recipient to keep the information cordaiied herein confidential.
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Initial Lake Treatment %

Qm:e.:s]u:

2.

N

9.

e. Compliance and enforcement of temporary water-use restrictions where
gpplicable.

Centractor is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state.in which service is o be
provided.

Individual Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Heatth,
Forestry, Right of Way, and Turfi/Omamental as required in the state in which service
Is to be provided.

Contractor is a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water.
Each individual applicator has been trained and educated in the water quaglity
testing and analysis required for site specific water quailty management
prescriptions and vtllizes an infegrated approach that encompasses all aspects of
ecologically balanced management. Each applicator has received extensive
training in the proper selection, use, and application of all aquatic herbicides,
digaecides, adjuvanis, and water quality enhancement products necessary o
properly tréat our clients' lakes and ponds as part of an overall Infegrated pest
maonagement program,

Contractor guarantees that ali products used for freatment are EPA registered and
lobeled as appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites,
and are being applied in a manner consistent with their labeling.

All pesticide applications made directly to the water or aiong the shoreline for the
control of algae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this contract
will meet or exceed all of the confractor's legal regulatory requirements as set forth
by the EPA and related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA. Contractor will
perform treatments that are consistent with NPDES compliance standards as
dpplicable in and determined by the specific siate in which freatments are

made. All staff will be fully frained to perform alf applications in compliance with all
federal, state, and local iow.

Contractor will fumish the personnel, equipment, materials, and other iterns
required to provide the forgoing at his expense. Equipment will include trucks,
boats, amphibious vehicles, ali-terain vehicles, utllity vehicles, high volume tank
sprayers, low volume fank sprayers, back- pack sprayers and other small equipment
as required to properly access arid perform freatments in the desigr-ried arecs.
Contractor will maintain general liabliity and workman's compensation Insurance.
Customer understands and acknowledges that there are Irigation restrictions
associated with many of the products used to freat their lakes and ponds. The
customer is responsible for nofifying the contractor in advance of the contract
signing and the start of the contract treatment if they utilize any of the water in their
lakes or ponds for imigation purposes. The customer accepts full respaonsibility for
any issues that may arise from the imigation of turf, omamentals, frees, crops, or any
other planis os o result of freated water being used by the customer for imigation
without the consent or knowledge of the contractor.

Although there is rarely direct fish toxicity with the products used for treatment
when applied at the labeled rate, any time there is an extreme infestation of algae

Sensitive & -mm—mmmmmmmummmummsoummmmmm
m net dmwmm parly any proprietary infonmation, peocesses, or pricing contained in this document ©F any of ly
mmmmmrmmaeowmwmmam.mmmmnmmmmmpmhmmmmnm|
be the responsibiitty of the recipient to keap the informeition contained herein confidentisi,

Pch Box 959. V]nﬁlNIA BEACH. V.A :3‘-5' } Bﬁ&lﬂnl AKE IRPRA} ' CNLITUNEY AVCRIA M E P IrFESFaiee mmes
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Initial Lake Treatment @

1G.

13,

2.

13.

and aquatic weeds, there is a risk of dissolved oxygen drops as a result of large
masses of algae and aquatic weeds dying and decomposing simultaneously. This
risk is most severe in times of exiremely hot weather and warm water temperatures,
as these are the conditions during which dissolved oxygen levels are noturally ot
their lowest levels. Offen times lakes and ponds will experience natural fish kills
under these conditions even if no freatment is performed. Every effort, fo include
the method and timing of apglication, the choice of products, and the skill and
fraining of the applicators is made to avoid such problems, This risk is especially
mitigated by the use of systemic herbicides wherever possible, which resulfs in o
very slow steady confrol of the target weed species. However, the cusiomer
undersiands and accepts that there is always a slight risk of the occurrence of
adverse condifions outside the control of the contractor that will result in the death
of some fish and other aquatic life. The customer also understands and accepts
that similar risks would remain if the aigae or submersed invasive vegetation present
in the lake goes uncontrolied, os it will over fime interfere with the health and well
being of the existing fish population. The customer agrees 1o hold the controcior
harmiess fot any issues with fish o otber aguaiic e which LTUr 05 described
mbove or ore otherwise oulside the direct control of the contractor, uniess there s
willful negligence on the port of tre coniractor.,

Contractor s niot responsible for freatment sailuras dit resulf from dom or other
siructurcl fallures. severe storms, fiooding, ¢ othet acts of Sod it ore outside of
the control of the contracicr,

Contractor shali be reimbursed by the client for w0y noncuting experses,
adminisirctive fees, complionce fees, or any ofter sirmiiar expense that ore incured
a5 g result of requirements ploced on the contractor by the client that are not
covered specifically by the wrilten specifications of this confraet.

The customer agrees 1o pay pendities and interes! r: the amioun «f 2% per month
for ali post due invoices ond relofed occouni baionces in excess of 30 gays post
due from the due date as speciied by the controc: and gs statesd on the relevont
involice presented fo the customer.

The customer covenanis unc agrees o poy reasenabie cticrney’s fees and all
other reloted costs ond expenses of 5GLLde Loke Manageinent® for coliection of
past due involces oned dccourd baiances and tor ony other actions required to
remedy a material breach of this contract.

Competitively Sensltive & Propristary Wiaterials - The irfermetion contalned horein is the intellectusl property of SOLitude 1-ake Managament

Ratiplent
stiachments

Mﬁdmbmommm.mﬁmmmmﬂm prumm.ormmhmhdomntormydli
%mmmmdmmemmmﬁdmnhmdedbﬂumﬂamhmhm‘arnﬁum:
confidentiat.

be the reaponaibily of the reciplent ko kesp the information oontalned heraln

P.0. BOX §68, VIRGINIA BEALH. vA 28451 | SR ARA t AVFE IR2R2) | CNLITHNEC)I avPrassse e

AP Rt mamaa



Initial Lake Treatment
Page 4 of 4 - @

CONTRACT PRICE: $441.00

PAYMENT TERMS:

1. A deposit of 50% of the contract price will be due upon approval of the contract work.

2. The remaining 50% balance will be payable upon completion of the contract work. For any
work compieted or materals in storage on the customer's behaif ot the end of each
month, the conifractor will invoice, and the customer will be responsible for paying the
percent of the fotal work completed as of that dote, less any previous deposit paid.

APPROVED:

. SOLitude Lake Managemente

-
NN () NSO W Yoy Lakeside Fiantation
{Auvthorized Signature)

. = Tt P had F e f
Cﬂﬂﬁ"i‘;}‘i Fliny {isiact Mangger 6715719
(Print Narie and Title) o " '(Date)

Approved by BOS wn “/ii/i

Competitively Serisliive & Propristary mx-Mimvmmmuhmlmm
Reciplent may not disaiose to any owisiie party any propristary Infosmation, processes, or pricing contuh
m«mmmmm_mnoamdsoumm.mmmmnwmnmwmmmmmnm
be the responsibiity of the saciplent to keep the information contatned hensin confidential,

P.0. BOX 089, VIRGINIA BFACH VA P2RA87T | RAR 400 LAVE 129201 | DALITIAr: cwrasas = noeamonm oo oe



SOLITUDE

LAKE MANAGLMEONT

ERVICE ORD FLY Y

PROPERTY NAME: Lakeside Plantdtion

CONTRACT DATE: Aprit 18h 2019

SUBMNTED TO: Nathan Trates

SUBMITTED BY: Jeff Moding

SPECIFICATIONS: Treatment of Midge Fiy’s in Lake #10- 5.08 Acres at Lakeside Plantation

Midge Py Trogiment's:
1. Three Treatments, each treatment will be three weeks apart using VectoBac

(Biological Larvicide) for the control of Midges & Mosquito's.
NOTE: This Biological Larvicide has no effect on midges or mosquifo's which have
reached fhe pupa stage prior to freatments. As aquatic midges can travel some
distance and are affracted to light we suggest tuming off outside lighting around
homes and inhabited locations if possible. Sofitude cannot guaraniee the certainty
of the midge locations, and therefore cannot guarantee the complete control of
the midges.

*

1. SOlitude staff will not be responsible for the following:

a. Obtaining any Federal, state, or local permits required to perform any werk
specified in this contract where applicable.

b. Attending any public hearings or meefings with regulators as required in
supporf of the permitting process.

c. Filing of any nofices or year-end reports with the appropriate agency as
required by any related permit.

d. Nofifying the client of any restrictions or special conditions put on the site
with respect to any pemit received, where applicable.

Client Resgonsibilities;
1. Client wilt be responsible for the following:
. Providing information required for the permit application process upon
request.
b. Providing Cerfifled Abutters List for abutter nofification where required.

.

P.O. BOX 988, VIBGINIA BEACH, VA 2345t | 888.480.LAKE (5253) 1 SOLITUDELAXEMANAGEMENT.COM

Competitively Seiwitive 8 Propristary m-mmmmimhuehhﬁnmmmmmsom.mm
Mpm“ymmmwmmimmmqhmmmorpﬁdmmuinedhmhdoanmnormqu
wmummnmmummmwm.mmummmmapmmpmdmwnmu
be the responsibity of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.



Initial Lake Treatment

Page 2 of 4

General:
1.

2

c. Perform any pubic filings or recordings with any agency or commission
associated with the permitfing process, if required.

d. Compliance with any Order of Conditions or other special requirements or
conditions required by the local municipality.

e. Compliance and enforcement of temporary. water-use restrictions where
applicable,

Contractor is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state in which service is o be
provided.

individual Applicators are Certified Pesficide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Heaith,
Forestry. Right of Way, and Turf/Omamental os required in the state in which service

is to be provided.

Contractor is o S6PRO Prefenred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water,

Each individual appiicator has been trained and educated in the water qualify
testing and analysis required for site specific water quality management
prescriplions and utilizes an integrated approach that encompasses all aspects of
ecologically balanced management. Each applicator has received extensive
fraining In the proper selection, use, and application of alt aquatic herbicides,
adlgaecides, adjuvants, and water quality enhancement products necessary to
property freat our clients' lakes and ponds as part of an overal integrated pest
management program.

Cortractor guarantees that all products used for freatment are EPA registered and
iabeled as appropriote and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites,
and are being applied in a manner consistent with their {abeling.

All pesticide applications made directly fo the water or along the shorelfine for the
control of clgae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this contract
will meet or exceed ail of the contractor's legal regulatory requiremenis as set forth
by the EPA and related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA. Contractor will
perform treatments that are consistent with NPDES compiliance standards as
applicable in and determined by the specific state in which treatments are

made. Afl staff will be fully frained to perform all appiications in compliance with all
federdl, state, and local iaw.

Confractor will furnish the personnel, equipment, materials, and other items
required to provide the forgoing at his expense. Equipment will inclide trucks,
beats, amphibious vehicies, all-terrain vehicles, utility vehicies, high volume tank
sprayers, low volume tank sprayers, back- pack sprayers and other small equipment
as required to properly access and perform freatments in the designated areas.
Confractor will maintain general iability and workman's compensation insurance.
Customer understands and acknowledgss that there are imgation restictions
associgted with many of the products used to treat their iakes and ponds. The
customer s responsible for nofifying the confracter in advance of the contract
signing andt the start of the coniract treatment if they utilize any of the water in their
lakes or ponds for imigation purposes. The customer accepts full responsibility for
any issues that may arise from the inigation of turf, arnamentals, irees, crops, or any

Compatitively Sensitive & Hiateriuly - The inforimation contained hereln Is the intafiectual property of SOLIuds Laks N

Reciplent muay not discloss to any parly any -hfbrmﬁm.pmom.orwbhqmnhmmmisdooumﬂimmydk
atinchments without the prier wiitien conesnt of SOLitude Laka b .Thhdoammiapmldedbmemlpbmhwmmdltsm
be the reaponsibility of the risciplent t kéep the informstion contained herel confidential

P.O. BOX 969. VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 22461 | RAR ARN JAWE (K9R2) | ONIITIINE avrsae s anrasrese oo s



Initial Lake Treatment @
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10.

11

12,

13.

other plants as a result of freated water being used by the customer for imigation
without the consent or knowledge of the coniractor.

Although there Is rarely direct fish toxicity with the products used for treatment
when applled at the labeled rate, any fime there is an extreme infestation of agoe
and aquatic weeds, there is a risk of dissolved oxygen drops as a result of large
masses of algae and aqualic weeds dying and decomposing simultaneously. This
risk is most severe in times of exiremely hot weather and warm water temperatures,
as these are the condiifions during which dissolved oxygen levels are naturally o
their lowest levels. Often times lakes and ponds will experience naturai fish kills
under these conditions even if no freatment is performed. Every effort, to include
the method and timing of application, the choice of products, and the skill and
training of the applicators is made to avoid such problems. This risk is especially
mifigated by the use of systemic herbicides wherever possible, which results in o
very slow steady control of the target weed species. However, the customer
understonds and accepts that there is always a slight risk of the occurrence of
adverse conditions outside the conirol of the coniractor that will result in the death
of some fish and other aquatic fife. The customer also understands and accepts
that similar risks would remain if the algae or submersed invasive vegeiafion present
in the lake goes uncontrolled, s it will over fime interfere with the health and well
being of the existing fish population. The customer agrees to hold the contractor
harmiess for any issues with fish or other aquatic life which occur as described
above or are otherwise outside the direct control of the contractor, unless there is
willful negligence on the part of the contractor.

Confractor is not responsible for freatment failures that result from dam or other
structurdl failures, severe storms, flooding, or other acts of God that are outside of
the control of the contracior. -

Contractor shail be reimbursed by the client for any non-routine expenses,
administrafive fees, compliance fees, or any other similar expense that are incured
as a result of requirements placed on the contractor by the client that are not
Covered specifically by the written specifications of this contract.

The customer agrees to pay penaities and interest in the amount of 2% per month
for all past due invoices and related account balances in excess of 30 days past
due from the due date as specified by the contract and as stated on the relevant
invoice presented fo the customer.

The customer covenants and agrees to pay reasonable attorney’s fees and all
other reiated costs and expenses of SOLiude Lake Managemeni® for collection of
past due invoices and account balances and for any other actions required to
remedy a material breach of this contract.

ly Scrsitive & Proprietary mmi—mwmmimmmlsummlmmsom Cako Management.

Rﬁﬂomnwynudhdonbanyoubﬂepwwpmpﬂsmybiumuﬂoni&m,orpﬂdngmmw:dmmentorwofh

attachments without fe prior written consant of SOLIhade Laka Mansgemeant.
be the responsibillty of he recipient io keep the information contained herain confidentinl.

is provided to the recipient in good falth and it shal

P.O. BOX 988, VIRBINIA BFANH VA 72481 | GO 400 TAFE 189621 | QNI ITHRN A wrsgani s meesmiie oo e



Initial Lake Treatment
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CONTRACT PRICE: $1223.00

PAYMENT TERMS: -

1. A deposit of 50% of the contract price will be due upon approval of the contract.

2. The remaining 50% balance will be payable vpon completion of the centract work. For any
work completed or materials in storage on the customer's bshalf at the end of each month,
the contracter will invoice and the customer will be responsible for paying the percent of the
total work completed as of that date, less any previous deposit paid.

APPROVED:
— SOLitude Lake Managemeni®
A Y Lakeslde Plantation
(Avthorized Signature)
(Georse Flat Dishry * {4;;;1;"{{42(‘ __ L {,j" G
(Print Néme and Titie) 4 ! (Date)

Aporoved by BCS ga q4/17]18

Stewar.dlg

Conipetitively Sansitive &Pmpmmﬂm.-malmmmmmumrmwmwmsoumuumwnmm
quﬂqnmnumbmom”mwmmlmn. proceases, of pricing contained in this document or any of #is
stachmionts without Bis prior wiitten consent of SOLude mmmnmmmhdmmhprmmmmﬂpbmhmdMﬁMim
be e rasponsibiity of tha reciplant to kesp the information contained hereln confidential.

P.0. BOX 96#. VIRGINIA REALH VA 7948% | D00 20N TAPE 1E9E0% | DNt trtinrm, o rrmee a o



wef
&%&W\Y@P«.\ﬁ \M\M

we) 25777 (VL
g pas S

gy D) g 0>




WIITHCFE Services
Vecta Pr.ép.fty
(941) 423-5500
. ~
3171 Horace Ave \ Payment Terms Die
- Business . |
North Port, F134286 - - =
Phone: (941) 416-7999 Date lscotoraosss
Emall; pleterandnichole@yahoo.com e m:os:
Description |
E : I’ $1,000.00
Price includes
Antd . T
pain 5 $1,000.00
uhtots $1,000.00
Total — $400,00

Pagetei
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Lakeside mnuuofz cco
{941) 4236500
’1':‘—'2%‘;-.M =
PAN Labor Force ™., |
North Port H 34285 |-~ Extimiate # 000036
Ph (94:!) 41 5-799{ Date /2019
gne Business / Tax # 990010120585
Email: pletersndnichcle@yahoo.com
Description Lm!
Exterior Painting | i $350.00
This estimate is for tinting the stane trim on both fuuntains at the entrance. |
i
Subtotal l £350.00
Yotaf s#so.on

Paye 1 ul2 i



(= 2 079883 / 3% FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY = DO NOT PAY &

Pleass request changes on the back.
Notes on the frent will not be datected,

B 5517 2
LAsgf (I) Eﬁ PLAgTA;I ON COMM
DE ENT DIS
Make chack able to FPL In U.S. funds
o1y h:ggggggEEngT;T;ggsc°""“"'T" and mall alofg with this colponte:
——— ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
— MIAMI FL 33188-0001
Account number g DQ'MW o 2 .'-:—‘ REAXS R PP
57421-67439 $959.60 Apr 15 2019 $
Your electric statement Account number: 57421-67
For: Feb 22 2019 to Mar 25 2016 (31 days)
Customer name: LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMM Statement date: Mar 25 2018
Service address: 2200 PLANTATION BLVD # CLBHSE Next meter reacing: Apr 24 2010
) = e e
Amount | Balance
of your Adcltional before
tast bill Payments activity new charges
) {(+or-) (=)
| 953.25 95325CR | 000 | 0.0

Mefer reading - Meter K1L2846

Current reading 52834 Amount of your last bill 853.25
PrthIOUS reading - 52138 payment received - Thank you 953.25CR
«Wh constant = 10
—_—— Bal hal .
KWh used 5950 ance before new charges $0.00
= New charges (Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND)
Demand reading 4.56 Electric service amount 877.37
KW constant x_10.00
Demand kW 48 Storm charge 5.70
E Gross receipts tax 2264
fiergy usage Last This Franchise charge 53.88
- Year Yeat  Total new charges R — §959.50
kwh this month 7470 6950 .
Service days 3 31 Total amount you owe $959.60
kWh per day 240 224
FPL automatic bili pay - DO NOT PAY
*The electric service amount
includes the following charges: = Payment recelved after June 13, 2019 is considerad LATE; a late payment
Customer charge: $25.54 charge of 1% will apply.
Fuel: $189.39 = The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or afier April
{ $0.027258 per kh) 05, 2019. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the remaining
Non-fuel: $158.74 balance dus on your account wili be drafted automatically.
( $0.022840 per kWh) = A rate adjustment will take effect in Aprll when a new natural gas plant begins
Demand: $503.70 delivering power for customers. Lsarn more: FPL.com/rates.
( $70.95 par kw)

Plsasa have your account rumber ready when contacting FPL.
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434

Outside Florida: 1-800-228-3545

To report power outages: 1-800-~40UTAGE (468-8243)
Hearlng/speech impalred: 7141 (Relay Service)
Online at: www.FPL.com



/ 3x FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY = DO NOT PAY =

Please request changes on the back.
Notes on the front will not be detacted.

AUTO *#CQ 2764

LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST

5517

1 079883

ATTN LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206

ORLANDO FL 32827~5768
R LT SR RV U B P (O LA P L B

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds
and mall along with this coupon to:

FPL -
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Accountmumber T T PO M g PR OP OO ARl
04126-05586 $638.73 Apr 15 2019 $ -
Your electric statement Account number: 04126-05586
For: Feb 22 2018 to Mar 25 2012 (31 days)
Customer name: LAKESIDE PLANTATION Statement date: Mar 25 2019
Service address: 2200 PLANTATION BLVD # FNTN Next meter reading: Apr 24 2018
Amount Balance
of your Additional before
last bill Payments actlvity new charges
) | (For) (=)
L 574.59 57459 CR | 0.00 0.(_)0 638.73 $638.73 Apr 15 2019
Meter reading - Meter KN46183
Current reading 33250 Amount of your last bill 574.59
Previous reading - 26986  payment recelved - Thank you 5T4.59CR
kWh used 8284  RBalance before new charges $0.00
Energy usage Last  This  New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS)
. Year  Year  gaciric service amount 580.82**
Service days 31 31 Gross recel :
pts tax 15.07!
kWh per day 268 202 Franchise charge 3587
=The electric service amount Total new charges _ — ~$638.73
includes the following charges:
Customer charge: g1003  Total amount you owe $638.73
Fuel; . $17124 .
{ 30.027250 per kiwh) FPL automatic blll pay - DO NOT PAY
Non-tuel: " W $398.35 . payment received after June 13, 201 is considered LATE; a late payment
( 30.063850 per:kWh} charge of 1% will apply.
~ The amount due oh your account will be drafted automatically on or after April
05, 2019. If a partial payment |s recelved before this date, only the remalning
balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.
- A rate adjustment wiil take effect in April when a new natural gas plant begins
delivering power for customers. Learn more: FPLcom/rates.
Please have your account aumber ready when contacting FPL.
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434
Outsida Florida: 1-800-226-3545
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
FPL Online af: www.FPL.com



3 079883

/ 3% FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY = D0 NoT PAY x

Please request changes on the back,

Notes on the front will not be detected,
——
B 5517 3
SELEEIRREELATAT o o
E ENT DIS

ATTN LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUN) TY Make check payable to FpL jn U.S. funds

o145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 and mail alohg with this coupon to;
— ORLANDO FL 32827-5768

FPL
— GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Account number [ i e RO R
84595-15071 $1,162.2
Your electric statement Account number: 84595-15071
For: Feb 22 2019 to Mar 25 2019 (31 days)
Customer nams: LAKES(DE PLANTATION COMM Statement date: Mar 25 2019
Service address: 2200 PLANTATION BLVD # POOL Next meter reading: Apr 24 2019
| Amount Balance ]
of your w Additionai before New
last bil} Paymaents activity new charges char%&
| fh For) = o+

| 117883 117893 CR |
\—“_— —————————— ——

Meter reading - Meter KL84533

Current reading 08952
Previous reading __~ 85328
kWh used 13624
Demand reading 31.60
Demand kw a2
Bmage Last This
- —— Year __ Yeor
this month 16094 13624
Sarvice days 31 3
KWh per day 519 439
**The eleciric service amaunt
includes the following charges:
Customer charge:; $25.54
Fuel: 837105
( $0.027250 par kivn)
Non-fuel; $311.18
{ $0.022840 par kWwh)
Demand: $350.40
{ $10.85 per kW)

0.00 _L 0.00 i 1,162.23 §1,16223 | Apr 15 2019 T
Amount of your (ast bll! 1,178.93
Payment recejved - Thank.you 1,178.93CR
§aT£an_ce_bErEem“éh_arEe?"_“ S e T $000
New charges (Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND)

Electric service amount 1,058,837+

Storm charge 11.17

Gross receipts tax 2742

Franchise charge 65.27

Total new charges e _ §116223
Total amount you owe $1,162.23

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

= Payment received aftar June 13, 2019 is considered LATE; a lata payment
charge of 1% wil| apply.

= The amount due on
balance dus on your

= A rate adjustment will take effect in April when a new natural gas plant begins
delivering power for customers. Learn more: FPL.comvrates.

Please have your account fumber ready when contacting FpL.

Customer service: 1-800-375-2434
Outslde Florida: 1-800-226-3545
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (488-8243)

Hearing/speech impaired: 714 {Relay Service)
Online at: www.FPL.com
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‘Jopihé | SeRvicEADDRESS cutwes s
FLoR . o 2200 O Y W ST Ty ;tz:na?wlﬁ AMOUNT ENCLOSED
North Port Utilities | - 1= L BRLDATE
143123-156052 | 18-29 | 3/27/19  |4/17/19 | FRERZATEAVMENT OPTIONS:
Total Current Charges 304.99 1'855?:;::?&54636)
Bank acct will be dragted 304299 wrwwelyomorthport.com

Check Here For:
i TR Lallib] i I [ info about convenienty receiving your bik online
e TR 8 FETEE R A T R T R ]

LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMM DEV ; o i
135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 !:lP“‘ ©opy of the Cormumer Carfidence Report
ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 H20 Program Donation: § —

000043123000156052000000304590

2093 LAKE
_ SERVICE AGIDRESS 200 PLANTATION BLVD  Pose el oo EARM i TRl 0 *
, ACCOUNT NUMBER OYCLE BILL DATE Last Bill Amount 108.38
43123-156052 18-29 3/27/19 /17/19 ente 198.38-
I B : ustments .00
Rate Class ¢ COMMERCIAL CE FORWARD 00
Last payment amount/date: 198.38 3/19/19
ice Period Ks r Number Mult Units Current Previous Usage
WA 2/20/19 3/21/19 2 80000038 1.000 TGAL 5 78 7
USAGE FOR 3/18 3.00
Service Consumption Charge Total
WA Base fac111t¥ chg 43.72
WA Usage bl 10.00 40.00
WA Usage block 2 7.00 42.00
TOTAL WATER 125.72
SE Base facility chg 72.34
SE Con tion 17.00 106.93
TOTAL EWER 179.27
Total Current Charges 304.99
PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW .00
Bank acct will be drafted 304.99
*kk® PLEASE MAIL PAYMENTS TO: Fek k¥
Thkkdk NORTH PORT UTILITIES ok ak ok
kkdkk 4970 CITY HALL bl

*hkk NORTH PORT, FL 34286 -4100 ol

*****************************************

Pay by Phone 24/7 at 1-855-941-INFO(4636)**No Charge*~

Flood Awareness Week March 11-17. Be prepared. Look up your flood zone and
bu¥ flood insurance if needed because it only takes one storm. For more
goto 2ma40t:8.8n6 visit Cityofnorthport.com (keyword flood information) or call

| To view your Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) visit WWW, NORTH PO RTCC R CcoMm /}NF:,:E:: Egléﬁgf S",’_ﬁff,‘,ff t‘ﬁ
and for water restrictions visit www.cityofnorthport.com 941.240.8000




Page 1

. @ ,}'“’i"sﬁw;egmnm‘s 7 — CUBRENT
}Jop.{h CHANGES $ .
riontor 2200 FRANDARIONBLVD-FECT o cu oare AMOUNT ENGLOSED
L - o ? h | FREE 24/7 PAYMENT OPTIONS:
43123-154658 1.18=29 ..3/27/19 4/17/19 | Pay By Phone:
1-855-841-INFO (4636)
Total Current Charges 30.77 Pay online:
PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW . www.cityofnorthport.com
Bank acct will be drafted 30.77
Check Here For:
D Info about conveniently recelving your bii online
a8y g O OEO g Wy e e [ orange of e (0 raverossice
LARKESIDE PLANTATION COMM DEV [CJPever copy of the Cansumer Conidence Report

135 W BLVD STE 320 il o
ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 H20 Frogram Donetion: $

000043223000154L58000000030773

@ Please returrsihif uhperBrgiqn kih yBapanest Tk

BTN 22 )0 PLANTATION ]
CYCLE BILL DATE
’ Last Bill Amount 34
[ 43123-154658 18-29 B3/27/19 /17/18 | Pa ts 34

l
f .77
=4 C77-
ustments .00
Rate Class : COMMERCIAL BAE-ANCE FORWARD .00
Last payment amount/date: 34.77 3/19/19
Service P ri?d Dags Meter Number Mult Units Current Previous Usage
WA 2/20/19 3721 19 2 36607560 1.000 1GaL 3 580 3
USAGE FOR 3/18 41.00
Service Consumption Charge Total
WA Base f'acilitX chg 18.?7
WA Usage block 3.00 2.00
TOTAL WATER 30.77
Total Current Charges 30.77
PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOwW .00
Bank acct will be drafted 30.77
k&% PLEASE MAIL PAYMENTS TO: Tk k
*kkk NORTH PORT UTILITIES % % % ¥k
W ke kR 4970 CITY HALL BLVD deodkk Rk

L
dbdiodind NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100 *kkk

L2 A AR 222 22 R R 2Ry R R e LA ]

Pay by Phone 24/7 at 1-855-941-INFO(4636)**No Charge**

Flood Awareness Week March 11-17. Be prepared. Look up yvour flood zone and
buy flood insurance if needed because it only takes one storm.,6 For more
;.zllozrg%t:é.glslb visit Cityofnorthport.com (keyword flood information) or call

To view your Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) visit WWW.NORTHPORTCCR.COM "‘\NF;-ES ﬂﬂﬁ&i’fxﬁﬁfg '::ir |

and for water restrictions visit www.cityofnorthport.com 941.240.8000 )




%‘ ',IEMC@E*S*S e - - CURSENT 5
CHARGES
p"‘dhﬂ’ﬂ 12200 PLANTATION BLVD .
Fiowioa i—g-: A%&%{;%Fmﬁ%j ST - DUE OATE AMOUNT ENCLOSED
‘ | FREE 2 3
f 43123-154656 | 18-20 | 3/27/19  |4/17/19 | FREE247 PAYMENT ormioNs:
1- 84
R iy TR
Bank acct will be drafted 510.09 rcityofnorthport.com
I l I I I I III'“ I I ECEEVE D::n::;:::o:tznhmlymneivmyourbﬂlodine
[ el etel gl ang ey el b o 0 [ & s s i
LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMM DEV APR D 1 2m9 [Paper copyofthe Consumer Gorfiance Repart
135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320
ORLANDG FL 32801-2435 BY: "H20 Program Dontor: §__

000043123000154656L0000005100599

2091 LAKE
SERVICE ADDRESS 2200 PLANTATION BLVD 0 Prease ruri Shpa iR TREABORE 1% % *
43123-150656 1820 51710 ygas | MESEELLL amownt 476,37
- - a s .37~
—— Adjustments . 00
Rate Class ¢ CO CIAL FORWARD .00
Last payment amount/date: 476 .37 3/19/19
Service Peri?d Dags Meter Number Mult Units Current Previous Usage
wA 2/20/19 3/21/19% 2 80005382 1.000 TGAL 2900 2835 5
USAGE FOR 3/18 32.00
Service Consumption Charge Total
WA Base facilitX chg 85.%9
WA Usage block 20.00 80.00
WA Usage block 2 20.00 120.00
WA Usage block 3 20.00 168.60
WA Usage block 4 5.00 56.20
TOT WATER 510.09
Total Current Charges 510.09
PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW .00
Bank acct will be drafted 51¢.09
*kk ok PLEASE MATL, PAYMENTS TO: kkk*k
¥ ¥ ke k NORTH PORT UTILITIES ki kk

e ek 4970 CITY HALL BLVD sk
b NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100 %%

LR R A A2 A E L L Ly R O Y L S s ey

Pay by Phone 24/7 at 1-855-941-INFO(4636)**No Charge**

Flood Awareness Week March 11-17. Be prepared. Look up your flood zone and
bu¥ £lood insurance if needed because it only takes one storm. kK For more
information, visit Cityofnorthport.com (keyword f£lood information) or call

9471-240-8050.

To view your Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) visit WWW.NORTHPORTCCR.COM ‘ ;\\NF;-EeRr 2?525\,5:5 ngﬁf,f hc'aﬁ;( |

and for water restrictions visit www.cityofnorthport.com 1 941.240.8000 ‘
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AR, TECO,
:f‘ FPEOPLES GAS ACCOUNT INVOICE

AN EMERA DOMPANY
pecplesgas.com | £y P in

Statement Date: 03/21/2019

Account 211014212750
LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEV , o
2200 PLANTATION BLVD Current montiv's charges: $12.13
NORTH PORT, FL 34289-9472 Total amount due: $12.13
Payment Dug By: 04/%1/2018
Your Account Summary Help us avoid service interruptions
Previous Amount Due $1213
Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement $1213 Call 811 two da,y .
Gurrent Month's Charges $12.13 before your project
- to have utility lines
Total Amount Due $12.13 tylines
uniars Dol marked for free. Utility
DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on 04/11/2019 Call nefore youdig. lines can easily be

damaged by planting
trees, installing fences, etc. Avoid potential
service interruptions for you and your
neighbors. Digging on Saturday? Call 811
by Wednesday. Visit sunshine811.com or
peoplesgas.comicallbeforeyoudig.

Amoaunt not patd by duo date may be asssssed a late payment ehafyo and an addificnal depost,

r
. Beware of scams targeting utllity customers
Follow these tips to avoid being a victim:

* We will never call to ask for credit card or deblit card numbers.

« Be wary of anyone demanding payment over the phone.
* Know what you owe. Reference your most recent bifl or log into your ontine account. -

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payabis 1o TECO.
WAYS TO PAY YOUR 8lLL Account: 211014212750

- TECO, MQ & &8

" PEOPLES GAS (@) B Cirrent month's charges: $12.13
AN EMERA GOMPANY NG
Total amount due: §12.13
See revarse side for more informetion Payment Dua By: a4/111201%
Amount Enclosed $
615580676577 DO NOT PAY, YOUR ACCOUNT WILL BE DRAFTED
ON 04/1112019
GONO5637 01 AV 0.96 92001 FTECO103221800550910 DODOD 06 O0DOODOG Q40 07 20245 [OR
UL B (L TR U | LU LA P TR |l|' JULTT] RECEIVED
LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY D MAIL PAYMENT TO:
135 W CENTRAL BLVD, STE 320 TECO
ORLANDO, FL 32801-2435 P.0. BOX 31318 MAR 27 2013

TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

BY:

615580676577 DO NOT PAY, YOUR ACCOUNT WILL BE DRAFTED ON 04/11/2019 Page 1 of 4
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7 TECO.

AN EMERA DOMPANY

Contact Information

Residenttal Customer Care

813-223-0800 (Tampa)
{Lakeiand)

352-622-0111 (Oca'a)

Commercial Customer Care

Thank you for rating us “Highest in Customer
Satisfaction among Midsize Residentlal Natural Gas
Service in the South” six years in a row.

For J.D. Power award information, visit jdpowsrcom/awards

Mail Payments to
TECO
P.O. Box 31318

Hearing Impaired/TTY

711
954-463-0777 {Broward)
305-940-0139 (Miami) Natural Gas Outage Al Other Correspondence
727-826-3333 (51, Petersburg) gect))plaesxtiii
407-425-4682 (Onando)' Natural Gas Energy Tém- e T
904-738-1211 (Jacksonville) Conservation Rebates pa. !
877-832-6747 (Al other counties)
Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges
BTU - British thermal unit- a unlt of heat measurement. i e Fos I 1 i t
Budget Billing - Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of Iodl=a !
monthly natural gas bills. This "leveling” billing plar averages your tast fiu-s !

12 manthly billing pericds so you can pay about the same amount for
your service each month,
Buiind Piping Motilestlen e a1 a

e ylg i Jobi gt L
Yoo Iy

U | PRI TSy L FURY W R

Conversion Factor - This factor is used 1o adjust for vanations from
stangatd delivery pressure and standard delivery temperaivre whare
applicable.

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount to cover the cosi ol
praviding gas service. This charge is billed monthly regardless if any
gas is used.

Distribution Charge - Cavers the costs of moving gas from its source
10 your premise, other than the cost of gas itselr,

Estimatad - If Peoples Gas was unable 10 read your gas meter,
“ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has besn sstimated based on
previous usage. The meter is scheduled to be read next month, and
any difference between the estimate und actual use wili be adjusted
accerdingly,

Florida Gross Recelpts Tax ~ A tox is imposed on gross receipis
feorm utility services that are delivered 1o retall customers in Florida, in
gccordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statules, The tax is levied
on utility companies, which collect the tax from all customizrs. unless
2xetpt, and remit to the slate.

Fiorida State Tax - A privilege tax imposed on every person who
engages in the business of seiling or renting tangible personal
properly at relzil in the state, in accariance with Chapter 212 of the
Florida Statutes.

pecplasgas.com.
Your payment options are:

Late Payment Charge - The late payment charge is 1.5% of the
pest duy amount.

Main Extension Charge - A flat monthly fee 1o recover the cost of
extenaing mains to a particular area when the cosl exceads the
maxirsurn allowable consbruction cost,

Measured Volume ~ Your natural gas ugage in CCF (une hundred
cubic feet) or MCF (one thousand cubic {eet). These are the
slandard units of gas measurernent.

Municipal Public Service Tax - In addition fo the Franchise Fee,
many rmunicipalities levy a tax on the gas you use. It is collocted by
Peoples Gas and paid {0 the municipality.

PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustment - the cost of gas
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and detivered te your premises.
Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) you pay depends on yaur
customer category. The cost of provitding service varies wilh the

iy e

Swing Cltargey !

Thermt - A unit of heat ecusl 1o one hundred thousand (100,000)

Total Amount Due - This month's charges will be past duc after

the dzie shown. THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATE ON

ANY PREVIOUS BALAKCE. it is important that you pay your
order to evoid interrugtion of service.

Schedule free one-time or recurring payments ai peoplesgas.com using & chackiing or savings :
* Mail your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please allow sufficient time for delivery.
* Pay in persen at 2 focal payment agerd. For a listing of authorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.com or :

rumber listed abovs.

Fay by credit or debit card using KUBRA EZ-PAY ai peoplesgas.com or call 856-689-6469,

{A convenience fee will be charged to your bank account or cradit card.)

5 RYNT

Por favor, visite peoplesgas.cam para ver esta informacién en espaniol.
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A, TECO.

i_ PEGPLES GAS

@ =ooes e ACCOUNT INVOICE
foPSBin

Account: 211014212750

Statement Date: 03/21/2019

Current month’s charges due 04/11/2019

Details of Current Month’s Charges — Service from - 02/16/2019 to 03/18/2019
Service for: 2200 PLANTATION BLVD, NORTH PORT, FL 34289-9472 Rate Schedule: Residential Service RS-1

Mater Location; *pool*

Meter Current Previous Measured o Billing
Number Read Date Reading ~ Reading = Volume x BTU x Conversion = Tatal Used Perlod
RHE73410 03/18/2019 405 405 0 CCF 1.041 1,0000 0.0 Therms 31 Days
Customer Charge $11.40 Peoples Gas Usage History
Natural Gas Service Cost $11.40
. Therms Per Day
Franchise Fee $0.73 (Average)
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $1213  ER
) T N 00

Total Current Month’s Charges $1213 o

ocT 0.0

SEP DO

AUG o

JUL g0

JUN Qg

MAY 0.0

APR 0.0

MAR 00

2018
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Pee-ewen!

Did you know that natural gas, in its natural state, has no color and no odor? For your
safety, a chemical ingredient is added to natural gas which gives it an ador often described
like rotten eggs (gross!). This unpleasant odor helps increase your awareness in the event |
of a gas leak. Additionally, to ensure there is adequate odorant in the gas, we perform
“sniff” tests at various peints throughout our pipeline system on a monthly basis.

Smell gas? Get outta there and call us. ﬁ
If you suspect a natural gas leak, check your pilot lights or see if a burmner valve has been
left partially on. If you can't find the source, open windows and doors to disperse the
natural gas and call us at 877-TECO-PGS (877-832-6747). We have someone ready to
answer calis about leaks or other natural gas emergencies 24/7.

If the odor is extremely strong, leave the building Immediately and call us when you're a safe
distance away. Do not use your phone or light anything flammable, Do not operate switches
or electrical devices, or pull any plugs from outlets. Any of these actions could ignite any
natural gas that may have accumulated.

Breathe easy. L A
A natural gas leak is a rare occurrence. According to federal statistics, natural gas pipalines E;.’;.‘, ¢
are the nation’s safest and most refiable energy transportation system. If you smell natural i
gas or suspect a nalural gas leak, we're here to help - 24 hours a day, every day. Get to a saféii
location and call us at 877-TECO-PGS (877-832-6747). "-% '

B

Visit peoplesgas.com/safety for safety tips and to learn more about natural ges safety:

»

v
A

PE8052117

We're in neighborhoods inspecting
natural gas meters

Safety is our top priority and our team members and contractors
are taking that priority all the way to your street. During a three-year
cycie, we check the protective coating on meters and other above-
ground equipment in our system and, if needed, treat with a special
paint to help resist corrosion. We also idaentify anything that may
need repairs We'll reach out to you closer to the time when we will
be working in your aree.

When we visit your neighborhood to conduct inspections, we will
access your meter, so please don't be alarmed if a team member or
contractor is on your property. All team mermbers and contractors
working for Paopies Gas are required to carry photo identification
cards. if someone claiming to be a Peoples Gas representative
visits your home, request to see an ID badge. if you have any
Questions or would like to verify someone's identity, please call us at
877-832.6747.

Thanks for lstting Peoples Gas fusl your home.
We're proud to serve you!

Page 4 of 4



TEXT CODE: FLBBB PAGE 1 0OF L
PIN: 7332

Date of Bill 4/01/19
Hew Charges Dua Date 4/25/19

Account Number 941/423-5501 Total Amount Due $375.92

LAKESIDE PLANTATIOR COMMUNIT

9145 MARCOOSSEE ROAD Amount Paid
STE A206

ORLANDO, FL 32827

328270000 ©

572003941423550102191300000000000000375925

www. frontier.com

Business 1-800-921-8102
Account Number 941/423-5501 Date of Bill 4/01/19

Previous Balance 383.79

Payments Received Thru 3/21/19 -383.79

Thank you for your payment!

Balance Forward .00

Mew Charges 375.92

DO NOT PAY - You are curroantly signed up for Auto Pay.
To view your Auto Pay, please log in at www.froatier.com,
Total Amount Due $375.92

CURRENT BILLIKG SUMMARY
Local Service from 04/01/19 to 04/30/19

Qty Description 941/423-5501.0 Charge
Basic Charges
2 OneVoice Nationwide 59.98
2 OneVoice Nationwide

2 Acc Rec Chrg Multi-Ln Bus 7.44

2 Federal Subscyriber Line Charge 16.96
Partisl Month Cherges-Detaliled Balow -17.23
Federal USF Recovery Charge 4.83
FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge -.54

Total Basic¢ Charges 71.44

Kon Basic Charges
Fio8 Internet 75 Dynamic IF w/ OneVoice 119.98
Business FiO8 75/75M Dynamic IP
OneVoice Access Line

Other Charges-Detailed Below 24.53
Partial Month Charges-Detailed Below 10.26
FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 1.62
Total Non Basic Charges 156.39
Video
Fi08 TV Extreme HD Private 84.99
4 HD Bet Top Box 51.96
Other Charges-Detailed Below 6.00
Partial Month Charges-Detailed Below -14.9%
FCC Regulatory Recovery Fee -06
Broadcast TV Surcharge 5.49
Total Video 133.51
Toll/Other
Frontier Com of America -Detailed Below 7.28
Other Charges-Detailed Below 4,99
FCA long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 2.31
Total Toll/Other 14.58

TOTAL 375.92



Date of

EAS PLAN/USAGE CHARGES for 941/423-5500

PAGE 2 OF 5

941/423-5501

Bill 4/01/19

Minuntes Used 4 Minutes
Allowance 0 Minutes
Minutes Billed 4 Minutes 2 .0000/min .00
EAS Plan Charge .00
Maximm Plan/Usage Charge .00
Total Billable EAS Charge This Month .00
** ACCOUNT ACTIVITY %+
Oty Description Order Number Effective Dates
1 Federal Primary Carrier Hulti Line Charge
AUTOCE 4/01 4.31
941/423-5500 Subtotal 4.31
1 Busineas High Speed Internet Fee AUTOCH 4/01 5.99
1 Regional SBports Fee AUTOCE 4&/01 6.00
1 Frontier Road Work Recovery Suxcherge
AUTOCE 4/01 1.25
Additional Line Discount AUTOCHE 3/28 5.00
Solutions Bundle Discount AUTOCE 3/28 3.67
1 Federal Primary Carrier Multi Line Charge
AUTOCH 4/01 4,31
1 Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge AUTOCH 4/01 4.99
941/423-5501 Subtotal 31.21
Partial Month Charges
1 A¢e Rec Chrg Multi-Ln Bus 074101827 3/27 3/31 .62
Ace Rec Chrg Multi-Ln Ctx 074101827 3/28 3/31 -.32
Federal Subscriber Line Charge 074101827 3/28 3/31 -1.13
1 FPederal Subsoriber Line Charge 074101827 3/27 3/31 1.41
941/423-5500 Subtotal .58
ri0Ss video Discount 99 MO PROMOTION 4/01 4/30 -14.99
Fi0S Intermet Bux 99 MO PROMOTION 3/28 3/31 4.00
1 Ace Rec Chrg Hulti-Ln Bus 074101823 3/27 3/31 .62
Acc Rec Chrg Multi-La Ctx 074101823 3/28 3/31 -,32
Foderal subscriber Line Charge 0741061823 3/28 3/51 -1,.13
1 PFederal Subscriber Line Charge 074101823 3/27 3/31 1.41
Data Protection 074101823 3/28 3/31 -1.07
941/423-8501 Subtotal -11.48
Acc Rec Chrg Multi-In Ctx 074101828 3/28 3/31 ~-.32
Fedezal Subscriber Line Charge 074101828 3/28 3/31 -1,13
Frontier Additional Line - Basic 2 Year
074101828 3/28 3/31 -4.67
941/429-8648 Subtotal -6,12
Addl Line Unlimited 2 Yr 074101827 3/28 3/31 =-10.67
941/423-5500 Bubtotal -10.67
Fi0S Internet for Business 50/50 2YR ’
074101823 3/28 3/31 -12.67
1 Fi08 Internet 75 Dynamic IP w/ OneVoice
074101823 3/327 3/31 20.00
Solutions Bundle 2 Ir 074101823 3/28 3/31 -11.60
941/423-5501 Subtotal -4.27
1 OneVoice Nationwide 074101827 3/27 3/31 5.00
941/423-5500 Subtotal 5.00
1 OneVoice Nationwide 074101828 3/27 3/31 5.00
941/429-8648 Subtotal 5.00
Subtotal 13.56
CIRCUIT ID DPRETAIL
88/K0XA/297018/ /VEFL
Detail of Frontier Charges
Tell charged to 941/423-5500
*#*+kkStart suppression of detail
Ref § Date Time Min *Type Place and Number Called Charge

B 1 MAR 15 43154P 1.0 bDD CLEARWATER FL (727)409-6262 .00 U



PAGE 3 oF 5
941/423-5501
Date of Bill 4/01/19
Detail of Frontier Charges
Ref § Date Time Min  *Type Place and Number Called Charge
941/423-5500 Subtotal .00
Subtotal Minutes: 1.0 *+*REP LINE OMLY
#knv*Rogume printing of detail
Detail of Frontier Com of America Charges
Tell charged to 941/423-5500
Ref # Date Time Min *Type Place and Number Called Charge
1 MAR 02 11:21A 2.0 ) 129 NONTREAL PFQ (314)703-7226 2.08
2 MAR 15 5:21P 3.0 DI HONTREAT, PQ (514)703-7226 3.12
k*éxtStart suppression of detail
E 2 MAR 06 12:53P 1.1 DD ELERIA OH (440)213-5409 00 U
B 3 MAR 08 3:11P B.3 DD COCOA FL (321)720-2447 00 U
E 4 MAR 11 12:44P 1.7 oo ALAPAHA GA (229)646-49081 00 U
B 5 MAR 12 3:100F 1.5 Db MILWAUKENZ WI (262)853-6112 .00 U
E 6 MAR 13 1:10P 1.8 DD ELMIRA NY (607)857-7090 00 1T
B 7 MAR 15 2:24P 3.0 DD JACKSONVL FL (904)355-1831 .00 U
E 8 MAR 15 2:38P -9 DD RICHMOND MI (586)248-1414 .00 U
B 9 MAR 15 2:40P .3 DD MT CLEMENS MI (586)291-0233 00 U
E 10 MAR 15 2:41p 1.5 DD STERLMNGHTS MI (586)604-3483 00 U
B 11 MAR 15 4:23P 9 DD HAGERSTONN MD (240)217-2435 00 ©
E 12 MAR 15 7:34P .4 DD FORT MYERB FL (239)466-8352 .00 U
B 13 MAR 18 1:20P .5 DD BROOKLYN MY (718)757-=-8600 .00 U
E 14 MAR 19 3:05P .3 DD UTICA NI (586)797-1906 .00 U
E 15 MAR 21 3:51p 3 DD KEYS FL (305)304-3802 00 U
E 16 MAR 21 63131P -B )] HORFOLK VA (757)635-8039 .00 U
E 17 MAR 27 10:20A .8 D RALAMAZO0 NI (269)377-1504 00 ©
E 18 MAR 29 8:09r 2.0 m SOMERSWTE MNH (603)405-8551 .00 U
B 19 MAR 31 4:11P 1.0 Db BUFPFALO KY (716)491-0501 .00 U
*xexrRogume printing of detail
941/423-5500 Bubtotal 5.20
Subtotal MWinutes: 32.1 *4*REP LINE ONLY
Detail of Frontier Com of America Charges
Toll charged to 941/423-5501
Ref § Date Tima Min *Type Place and Number Called Charge
. 3 MAR 22 1:02p 1.0 DI HALIFAX NS (902)424-0602 1.04
4 MAR 22 2:01ip 1.0 DI SUDBURY ON (705)566~8801 1.04
*%wk%Start suppression of detail
E 20 NAR 04 10:02A . DD METUCHEN NJ (732)632-2939 .00 U
E 21 MAR 13 12:43P 2.3 DD CHICAGO IL (312)297-6454 .00 ©
B 22 MAR 19 2:23P 1.5 DD BOTSPRINGS AR (501)262-7070 .00 ©
B 23 MAR 19 2:26P -7 Db ROTSPRINGS AR (501)262-7070 .00 U
E 24 MRR 19 2:28P 2.1 ) 1) PEPPERPIKE OB (216)378-2043 .00 ©
E 25 MAR 19 2:31P .8 DD PEPPERPIKE OE (216)378-2043 .00 U
B 26 MAR 21 2:07P 2.6 DD NEW LEMOX IL (815)300-2704 00 U
E 27 MAR 25 9:53A . DD METUOCHEN NJ {732)632-2939 00 ©
E 28 MAR 26 11:15A .9 DD MT VIEW NI {973)406-3974 .00 ©
B 29 MAR 28 2:43P 1.0 DD REED CITY MI (231)832-1888 .00 ©
E 30 MAR 28 2:45P 1.0 DD REED CITY MI (231)832-1B8S .00 ©
B 31 MAR 2B 2:46P 1.0 DD REED CIYY NI (231)832-1888 .00 ©
B 32 MAR 28 2:48P 1.0 DD REED CITY NI (231)832-1888 .00 U
B 33 MAR 28 2:50P 1.0 DD REED CITY NI (231)832-~1888 .00 U
E 34 MAR 30 10:13A 2.0 DD WARREN MI (586)883-6247 .00 U
E 3% MAR 30 10:16A 2.0 DD WARREN MI (586)883-6247 .00 U
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941/423-5501

Date of Bill 4/01/19
Detail of Frontier Com of America Charges

Ref # Date Time Min *Type Place and Number Called Charge
t¥:22Rpggune printing of detail
941/423-5501 Subtotal 2.08
Subtotal Minutes: 23.1 *++*REP LINE ONLY
Legend Call Types:
DD - Day

DI - International
Caller Summary Report

Calls Minutes Rmount
941/423-5500 21 33 5.20
Main Number 18 a3 2.08
***Customer Summary 39 56 7.28

Caller Summary Report

Calls Minutes Amount
Intra-Lata 1 1 .00
Intaxrntates 30 36 .00
Iotrastate 4 12 .00
International [ 7 T.28

*+*Cugtomer Summary 39 56 7.28
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941/423-5501

Date of Bill 4/01/19

If your hill reflects that you owe a Balance Forward, you must make a
payment immediately in order to avoid collection activities. You must
pay a minimum of $141.17 by your due date to avoid disconnection of
your local servige. All other charges should be paid by your due date
to keesp your account current.

EBffactive March 24, 2019, your Business High Speed
Internet Fee incressed $2.00 per month.
Questions? Please contact customer sexvice.

Important Information About Your Equipment...

If you change or cancel your service, you must
return rented egquipment. To facilitate equipment
raturn, Frontier will send you & prepaid return
mailer at the time of your order
change/cancellation. Equipment that is not
raturned or is received damaged (except for
reasonable wear and tear) is subject to a
substantial fes. Additional return mailers

can be requested at www.frontier.com/returns

Closed Captioning Contact Informatiom...

If you have a question or concern about closed
captioning on any program, plesse call Prontier at
1-B877-462-6606. You can zlso send written
correspondence by fax to 1-304-340-0283, by email
to Video.Closed.Caption€@ftr.com, or by mail to
Frontier, 1500 MacCorkle Avenue, Charleston, Wv
25396, Attn: Anthony Kasey, Manager.

For up-to-date chanpel infoxmation please visit:
httpi//frontier.com/channelupdates

Local Franchise Authority - Fi08 TV
Your FCC Community ID is: FL1334

RETURN Frontier Communications
P.0. Box 5157
Tampa, FL 33675

REMITTANCE: FRONTIER
PO BOX 740407
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0407
CDPIFLBBB94194142332827FLFT-FLABUSCX 5342NY 00000000000000375.92
NN Y NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN NN 1-800-921-B102




SECTI‘ON C



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
April 30, 2019




2-3

6-7

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund

Capital Reserve Fund

Month to Month

Long-Term Debt

Assessment Receipt Schedule




Assets
Cash:
Operating Account
Debit Card Account
Money Market Account
Petty Cash
Capital Reserve Account
Investment - Operations:
Investment - SBA Fund
Investment - Bonds:
Reserve Fund
Revenue Fund
Prepayment Fund
Prepaid Expenses
Due from General Fund

Total Assets
Liabilities & Fund Balances
Liabiities

Accounts Payable

Due to Debt

Customer Deposits

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Restricted for Debt Service
Assigned for Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Balances

Lakeside Plantation

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019
Capital
General Debt Service Reserve Totals
) 44,891 S - - 44,891
868 - - 868
403,968 - - 403,968
50 - - 50
- - 10,849 10,849
496 - 350,960 351,455
- 57,727 - 57,727
- 166,776 - 166,776
- 0 - 0
50 - - 50
- 8,000 - 8,000
S 450,322 S 232,503 361,809 1,044,634
S 6,944 S - 1,940 8,884
8,000 - - 8,000
1,125 - - 1,125
S 16,069 S - 1,940 18,009
S - S 232,503 - 232,503
- - 359,869 359,869
434,254 - - 434,254
S 434,254 S 232,503 359,869 1,026,625
S 450,322 S 232,503 361,809 1,044,634




Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
For The Period Ending April 30, 2019

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget Thru 04/30/19 Thru 04/30/19 Variance
Revenues:
Tennis Club $ 20,000 $ 11,667 S 12,238 § 571
Activities 10,000 5,833 5,926 93
Clubhouse Rentals 3,000 1,750 3,250 1,500
Miscellaneous 1,500 875 633 (243)
Interest 50 29 28 (1)
Operations & Maintenance Assessments 656,520 597,305 597,305 -
Total Revenues l $ 691,070 $ 617,460 $ 619,380 $ 1,920
Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees S 11,000 $ 5800 $ 5800 $ -
District Manager 37,132 21,660 21,660 0
District Counsel 25,000 14,583 16,433 (1,849)
District Engineer 10,000 5,833 14,496 (8,663)
Disclosure Report 1,000 583 583 0
Trustee Fees 4,400 2,891 2,891 -
Audit Fees 3,700 3,700 3,700 -
Postage, Phone, Fax, Copies 1,500 875 502 373
General Liability Insurance 6,300 6,300 5,650 650
Legal Advertising 1,500 875 563 312
Dues, Licenses & Fees 175 175 175 -
Other Current Charges 1,900 1,108 1,193 {85)
Property Insurance 9,100 9,100 8,219 881
Information Technology 1,300 758 758 0
Total Administrative | $ 114,007 $ 74,243 §$ 82,624 $ (8,385]
Operations
Personnel Services (Management Contract) S 168100 S 98,058 $ 101,361 § (3,303)
Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance 5,000 2,917 - 2,917
Common Area Renewal & Maintenance 10,000 5,833 - 5,833
Street Light/Decorative Light 10,000 5,833 - 5,833
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 91,860 53,585 53,505 80
Landscape Maintenance - Other 5,000 2,917 495 2,422
Mulch 10,740 6,265 - 6,265
Irrigation Maintenance 3,000 1,750 4,780 (3,030)
Lake Maintenance 14,000 8,167 9,084 (917)
Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature 9,000 5,250 4,157 1,093
Water Utility Services - Entrance Feature 4,000 2,333 300 2,033
Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature 3,000 1,750 - 1,750
Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment 1,000 583 - 583
Landscape Inspection Services 3,300 1,925 2,200 (275)
Traffic Enforcement 2,500 1,458 402 1,056
Total Operations [s 340500 ¢ 198,625 $ 176,284 $ 22,341 |




Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
For The Period Ending April 30, 2019

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget Thru 04/30/19 Thru 04/30/19 Variance
Clubhouse
Activities S 19,000 $ 11,083 $ 17,834 S (6,750)
Licenses/Fees 1,140 608 608 -
General Supplies 10,000 5,833 4,914 920
Maintenance 15,000 8,750 10,550 {1,800)
Office Supplies 3,500 2,042 1,753 288
Public Communication 1,500 875 844 31
Pest Control 600 350 300 50
Security 1,500 875 419 456
AED 300 175 - 175
Telephone & Internet Services 5,500 3,208 3,190 19
Janitorial Supplies 3,000 1,750 1,473 277
Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse 16,000 9,333 7,224 2,109
Gas Utility 250 146 87 58
Garbage Collection 2,000 1,167 1,146 21
Water Utility Services - Clubhouse 4,400 2,567 1,823 744
Electric Utility Services - Pool 16,500 9,625 7,816 1,809
Pool Cleaning 9,720 5,670 5,670 -
Pool Maintenance - Other 10,000 5,833 5,611 222
Tennis Courts - Maintenance 5,000 2,917 3,638 (721)
Tennis Courts - Programs 3,500 2,042 2,920 (878)
Water Utility Services - Tennis Courts & Pool 4,000 2,333 3,567 {1,233)
Total Clubhouse Is 132410 3 77,182 81,385 $  (4,203)]
Other Expenditures
Transfer Out - Current Year $ 130,000 $ - 8 -8
Total Other Expenditures I $ 130,000 S - 8 -8 - |
Total Expenditures Is 716917 S 340,294 |
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) Is (25847) s 279,086 |
Fund Balance - Beginning l 5 25,847 S 155,168 1
Fund Balance - Ending B - $ 434,254 ]




Revenues:
Assessments - On Roll
Assessments - Direct Billed

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1

Principal - 5/1

Interest - 5/1

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE SERIES 1999

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
For The Period Ending April 30, 2019

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/19 Thru 04/30/19 Variance
$ 175,905 159,687 $ 159,687 -
8,842 8,842 8,842
- - 1,441 1,441
B 184,747 168,529 $ 169,969 1,441 |
s 53,689 53,689 $ 53,689 -
75,000 - - -
53,689 - - -
Is 182,378 53,689 53,689 - |
B 2,370 $ 116,281 ]
Is 61,306 $ 116,222
[s 63,675 $ 232,503 ]




Revenues:

Transfer In - Current Year
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Property Site Elements
Clubhouse Interior Elements
Pool Elements

Reserve Component Inventory
Reserve Study

Contingency

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues {Expenditures)

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
For The Period Ending April 30, 2019

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/19 Thru 04/30/19 Variance
$ 130,000 $ -8 B, :
. - 5,188 (5,188)
B 130,000 $ - S 5,188 {5,188)
$ 103,718 $ 60,502 $ 41,576 18,927
50,481 29,447 - 29,447
24,725 14,423 - 14,423
36,058 21,034 - 21,034
3,500 2,042 - 2,042
Is 218482 $ 127,448 $ 41,576 85,872
[s (88,482) S (36,388) l
s 387,121 s 396,257
Is 298,639 S 359,869 |
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LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 1999A, CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS

INTEREST RATE: 6.950%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2031

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT S 189,896

RESERVE FUND BALANCE 5 57,727

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 9/30/13 $ 1,860,000.00
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/14 S (55,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/14 (PREPAYMENT) S (5,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15 $ (60,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 S (60,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17 S (65,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 $ (70,000.00)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING S 1,545,000.00




LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2019

TAX COLLECTOR
Gross Assessments $ 880,463 $ 694,731 $ 185,733
Net Assessments $ 832,038 $ 656,520 $ 175,517
1999
Date Gross Assessments Discounts/ Commissions Interest Net Amount General Fund  Debt Sve¢ Fund Total
Received Dist Received Penalties Pald Income Received 78.91% 21.09% 100%
11/20/18 18-01 S 109,405.71 $ 4,494.48 $ 1,573.67 $ $ 103,33756 | $ 81,538.63 $ 21,79893 § 103,337.56
11/30/18 18-02 $ 143,707.06 S 5,74842 $ 2,069.38 $ $ 135,889.26 | § 107,223.58 $ 28,66568 $ 135,889.26
12/19/18 18-03 $ 407,578.69 $ 16,303.44 § 5869.13 S $ 385,406.12 | $ 304,105.16 $§ 81,300.96 $ 385,406.12
12/28/18 18-04 $ 37,852.10 § 1,49536 $ 54535 $ - $ 35811395 28,257.02 $ 7,55437 $  35811.39
1/31/19 18-05 s 18,441.46 $ 559.21 $ 268.23 $ 77981 $ 18,39383 | $ 14,513.67 §$ 3,880.16 $  18,393.83
2/28/19 18-06 $ 41,72687 § 88189 $ 612.67 $ - $§ 40,23231|$ 31,74535 $ 848696 S5  40,232.31
3/29/19 18-07 S 18,498.96 $ 18496 $ 27471 S - $ 18,039.29| S 14,233.92 §$ 3,805.37 $ 18,035.29
4/30/19 18-08 S 19,964.47 §$ 2226 $ 299.13 S 239.15 $ 19,882.23 | § 15,688.10 §$ 4,194.13 $ 19,882.23
$ -8 . $ -8 $ - | . $ . $ -
s $ -8 $ $ $ $ 5
5 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Totals S 797,175.32 § 29,690.02 § 11,512.27 $ 1,01896 S 756,991.99 | $  597,305.44 S 159,686.55 $ 756,991.93
Imagine School at North Port Inc. $ 884203 $ $ 884203
DATE Check DUE AMOUNT NET AMOUNT AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES 1999
RECEIVED Num DATE BILLED RECEIVED DUE FUND DEBT
10/25/18 1198 12/1/18 5 8,842.03 § 8,842.03 $ - S - H 8,842.03
$ 881203 $ 8,842.03 $ - $ - § 884203
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SECTION C



Lagselds Alarirgarion CoD
Cormrmuniry Developmenrs Dismicr
Amenity Center Management Report

Date of Meeting: May 15", 2019 Submitted by: Nathan Trates

» Facility
o Exit fountain repaired by lohn’s Electric & Motors
o Hot tub repaired by Alex’s Cooling & Meating
o Solitude Lakes treated larvacide in lakes #3 and #10 for Midge flies
o Al lakes treated with Sonar by Solitude Lakes
o  Entrance palm trees trimmed by Bloomings Landscape
o  Speed limit sign re-locations scheduled by SignMasters
o Entu‘mce and exit fountain’s sign lettering painted
o GYIV! access code changed
o  Placed stone to temporarily aid in drainage and painted electrical boxes at Tennis Courts
o  Dug out perimeter of Tennis Courts to aid in temporary drainage
o Rubber non slip mats added to both pool bathrooms
o  Tennis court 1 lights repaired
o  Tennis windscreens rolled down
o  Timer replaced on tennis court 1 lights ‘
o  New ice machine for kitchen
[ Club{wuse exterior pressure washed (Ongoing)
o  Clubhouse doors painted (ongoing)

> Activities- kids, adults, fitness, athletics, swim team
Open Tennis ~ Monday-Wednesday-Saturday ~ 8:00 am — 10:00 am
Pickle ball - Monday ~ Friday - 9:00 am - 2:30 pm

Water Aerobics ~ Monday through Friday - 9:30 AM

Bocce Ball - Monday, Wednesday and Friday ~ 10:00 AM

Hand & Foot - Monday’s - 1:00 pm

Pinochle — Thursday’s — 1:00 pm

Mahjong — Tuesday’s - 1:00 pm & Wednesday’s — 12:00 PM - Friday’s - 1:00 pm
Mexican Train - Wednesday’s & Friday’s ~ 12:30 PM

Euchre -Tuesday’s - 1:00 PM

Bridge & Tripoli- Thursday’s — 6:30 PM

Swim Lessons — every Tuesday & Thursday at 4:00 PM

Yogqtology - Monday & Thursday - 10 AM

> Special Events:
Ensterl Egg Hunt
Easter Egg Pool dive
Pizza Night
Acoustic’s Unplugged
Wine & Cheese
Coﬁeei & Donuts
Spring Potluck
I Amenity Management:
1. Quote from Fence Outlet for clubhouse hallway fence/gates, and fencing around amenities.
2. Quote from Fast Guard Service for night time security 4 days a week from 11pm - 3 am (16 hours)

3. Quote from "Scott's Maintenance for pressure washing all CDD owned sidewalks. (Will be added)

O 000 0O 0 0 0O 00 0

[}

0 0 0 0 0 0 o0
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Invoice

From

Fast Guard Security Service
alex@fastguardservice.com
P: 888-558-2926

To
Lakeside Plantation CDD

ntrates@vestapropertyservices.com

2200 Plantation Bivd
North Port, FL
34289

Phone: 9414235500

Y

FAST@:LU\RI:)

NATIONWIDE SERVICE

Number INV4859

Date May 7, 2019

Description Price Qty Amount

Patrolling the amenity facilities and around clubhouse. $1,025.00 12.00 $12,300,00

1. Trained/Unarmed guard

2. 2200 Plantation 8ivd. North Port, FL 34289

3, 4 days a week from 11 PM to 3 AM, Wednesday, Friday, Saturday,

Sunday.

4. One calendar year

5. Both indoor and outdoor patrolling of amenity facilities

6. 16 hours per week at $16.00 an hr,
Subtotal $12,300.00
Tax (0%) $0.00

Total $12,300.00

Balance Due

$12,300.00



AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
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LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT REQUEST
FOR PROPOSALS

Annual Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2019
Sarasota County, Florida

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSE

SECTION 1. DUE DATE. Sealed proposals must be received no later than Monday,
July 8, 2019, at 2:00 P.M., at the offices of District Manager, located 135 W. Central Blvd.,
Suite 320, Orlando, FL 32801. Proposals will be publicly opened at that time.

SECTION 2. FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW. By submitting a proposal, the
Proposer is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations that in any manner affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the Proposer will in no
way relive it from responsibility to perform the work covered by the proposal in compliance with
al such laws, ordinances and regulations.

SECTION 3. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER. The contract, if awarded, will
only be awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience and licensing to do the
work specified herein. The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory evidence of
experience in similar work and show that it is fully prepared to complete the work to the
satisfaction of the District.

SECTION 4. SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL. Proposers shall be
disqualified and their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion may
exist among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is in arrears on
any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper licensure and business
organization.

SECTION 5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL. Submit seven (7) copies and one (1)
electronic copy of the Proposal Documents, and other requested attachments at the time and
place indicated herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with the
title “Auditing Services — Lakeside Plantation Community Development District” on the face of
it.

SECTION 6. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWL. Proposals may be modified or
withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place where proposals
are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals are due. No proposal may
be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days.

SECTION 7. PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS. The proposal documents shall consist of
the notice announcing the request for proposals, these instructions, the Evaluation Criteria Sheet
and a proposal with all required documentation pursuant to Section 12 of these instructions (the
“Proposal Documents™).



SECTION 8. PROPOSAL. In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that it has
read and understands the Proposal Documents and that the proposal is made in accordance
therewith.

SECTION 9. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT. The District reserves the
right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any informalities
or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the District.

SECTION 10. CONTRACT AWARD. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the
Notice of Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute a Contract
(engagement letter) with the District.

SECTION 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Nothing herein shall be construed as
or constitute a waiver of District’s limited waiver of liability contained in section 768.28, Florida
Statutes, or any other statute or law.

SECTION 12. MISCELLANEOUS. All proposals shall include the following
information in addition to any other requirements of the proposal documents.

A. List position or title of all personnel to perform work on the District audit. Include
resumes for each person listed: list years of experience in present position for
cach party listed and years of related experience.

B. Describe proposed = staffing levels, including resumes with applicable
certifications.
C. Three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer should

include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as
a name, address and phone number of a contact person.

D. The lump sum cost of the provision of the services under the proposal for Fiscal
Year 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 & 2023. The District intends to enter into five (%)
separate one-year agreements.

K, Provide a proposed schedule for performance of the audit.

SECTION 13. PROTESTS. Any protest regarding the Proposal Documents, must be
filed in writing, at the offices of the District Manager, within seventy-two (72) hours after the
receipt of the documents. The formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law
upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial
notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a
formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to
aforesaid plans, specifications or contract documents.

SECTION 14. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS. The criteria to be used in the
evaluation of proposals are presented in the Evaluation Criteria Sheet, contained within the
Proposal Documents.



AUDITOR SELECTION
EVALUATION CRITERIA

1. Ability of Personnel. (20 Points)

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to
manage this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.)

2. Proposer’s Experience. (20 Points)

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, of
respondent, etc.)

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs
for the services requested.

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services
required (E.g. the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations).

5. Price. (20 Points)

Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services
and reasonableness of the price to the services.



SECTION B



LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES

The Lakeside Plantation Community Development District hereby requests
proposals for annual financial auditing services. The proposal must provide for the
auditing of the District’s financial records for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2019,
with an option for four additional annual renewals. The District is a local unit of special-
purpose government created under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of
financing, constructing, and maintaining public infrastructure. The District is located in
Sarasota County and has a general administrative operating fund and a debt service fund.

The Auditing entity submitting a proposal must be duly licensed under Chapter 473,
Florida Statutes and be qualified to conduct audits in accordance with “Government
Auditing Standards,” as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy Audits shall be
conducted in accordance with Florida Law and particularly Section 218.39, Florida
Statutes, and the rules of the Florida Auditor General.

Proposal packages, which include evaluation criteria and instructions to proposers, are
available from the District Manager at the address and telephone number listed below.

Proposers must provide seven (7) copies and one (1) electronic copy of their proposal to
GMS - CF, LLC, District Manager, 135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320, Orlando, FL 32801,
telephone (407) 841-5524, in an envelope marked on the outside “Auditing Services -
Lakeside Plantation Community Development District.” Proposals must be received
by Monday, July 8, 2019, 2:00 P.M., at the office of the District Manager. Please direct all
questions regarding this Notice to the District Manager.

George Flint
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC
District Manager



